




I was delighted to be appointed as the Chairman of 

your Company in September, 2017. It gives me great 

pleasure and immense pride in placing before you the 

year 2017-18.

economy posted a growth rate of 7.7% during Q4 – 

January – March 2018, enabling the country to retain 

its position as the fastest growing major economy. India 

has positioned itself as the most dynamic emerging 

economy among the largest countries and is expected 

to remain the fastest growing on the back of robust 

private consumption and noteworthy domestic reforms 

gradually being implemented by the Government. 

During the year under review, RBI made the various 

amendments to the regulatory framework for NBFCs. 

Your Company is keeping a consistent monitoring of 

all these developments and is continuously exploring 

new opportunities. The domestic challenges are not 

insurmountable. The overall business environment 

today is much better than what it was during the last 

few years. Your Company has been aggressively taking 

up the cause of the sector by way of regular interaction 

with the regulators and the Governments, both at the 

Centre and the States.

Indian businesses have successfully coped with 

services sector has been witnessing regulatory led 

credit quality changes which will enable a secured 

future for the market. Compared to the global scenario, 

potential. We are committed to further strengthening 

needs of our customers.

At the heart of everything we do, we try to deliver 

excellent service, making customers connected with 

us, feel recognised, respected and valued with each 

interaction. Over more than two decades of rich 

knowledge enables us to develop products and services 

across various locations. Our continued focus on 

stringent credit norms has helped us in maintaining 

has been the underlying philosophy that has guided 

your Company over the years and shall continue to 

do so in the future as well. As always, preservation of 

asset quality will remain a key imperative.

We are constantly building on our existing strengths, 

while at the same time envisaging our business priorities 

to reach new horizons of growth and opportunities 

and also re-assured stability and soundness in terms 

before tax of `

ended 31st March, 2018

dividend of ` 

face value of ` 

paid up capital of ` 9,511.92 Lakhs, if approved by the 

shareholders will be recognised as a liability during the 
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CHAIRMAN’S
MESSAGE

“
”

contd......



At Golden Goenka, Our people are an important 

asset to us and are essential to secure the trust of our 

stakeholders at all times. We strive to be an employer of 

choice and are fully committed to improving the safety 

of our people. Our work environment encourages a 

culture of teamwork, continuous learning and work-

life balance. The Company encourages all employees 

to advance their career through several learning 

programmes.

During the year under review, Mr. Girdhai Lal Goenka 

had resigned from the post of Chairman & Managing 

Director of the Company, after serving over seven years 

on the Board. I would like to thank him for his support 

and wise counsel and wish him well in the future. 

Furthermore, I have the good fortune and privilege to 

serve this great Company as a Chairman, with the new 

leadership team. With the huge opportunities ahead, I 

am very excited about the future and sincerely believe 

that Golden Goenka’s best days are yet to come.

On behalf of the Board and on my own behalf, I place 

on record my sincere appreciation and gratitude to 

our Bankers, RBI, SEBI, MCA, Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agents, Registrar of Companies, Stock 

Exchanges, Depositories, Customers, Business 

Associates & Auditors for their continued support and 

record my special appreciation of the tireless efforts of 

Team Golden, a dedicated and loyal band of people 

who have displayed unswerving commitment to 

their work in these challenging times and helped the 

Company deliver strong results. I owe my gratitude 

to the Company’s valuable shareholders for their 

continued patronage & co-operation and seek their 

continued support and co-operation in future.

Sincerely,

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director) 

(DIN:- 00284256)
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NOTICE is hereby given that the 25th Annual General Meeting 

of the Members of Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited will be held 

on Wednesday, the 26th day of September 2018 at Manthan 

AS ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt-

together with the report of the Board of Directors and 

Auditors thereon.

2018 together with the report of the Auditor’s 

thereon.

year ended March 31, 2018 and in this regard, to pass 

an ORDINARY RESOLUTION: 

 “RESOLVED THAT ` 0.05/-per equity 

`

by the Board of Directors of the Company, be and is 

year ended March 31, 2018.” 

offers himself for re-appointment.

4. To appoint Auditors and to authorize the Board of Directors 

ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 

139, Section 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, 

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board 

of Directors, consent of Members be and is hereby 

accorded to re-appoint M/s Das & Prasad, Chartered 

25th Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of 

the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Company, at a 

remuneration to be determined by the Board of Directors 

reimbursement of out of pocket expenses as may be 

incurred by them during the course of the Audit.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors 

and is hereby authorised to do all acts, take all such steps 

as may be necessary, proper or expedient to give effect 

or doubts that may arise in this regard.” 

AS SPECIAL BUSINESS

ORDINARY RESOLUTION :

 “RESOLVED THAT 

with effect from 15th February, 2018 and who holds 

Meeting under Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 

Company and who is eligible for appointment and has 

consented to act as a Director of the Company, be and 

is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the 

provisions of Sections 149, 152, Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions of the Act read with the Companies 

of the Company, who has submitted a declaration that 

he meets the criteria for independence as provided 

2015 and who is eligible for appointment, be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

2018.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of 

the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts 

and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or 

expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION

 “RESOLVED THAT in accordance with the provisions 

of Sections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V 

and all other applicable provisions of the Companies 

approval of the members be and is hereby accorded 

a remuneration and on the terms and conditions set out 

 A. Basic Salary- ` 17000/- per month

 B. Perquisites & Allowances-

 ii. Medical Reimbursement –` 15000/- per annum

Basic Salary

Notice of Annual General Meeting
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 iv. Encashment of unavailed leave as per the 

Rules of the Company at the time of retirement/ 

cessation of service.

 The said perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated 

wherever applicable, as per the Income Tax Act, 1961 

or any rules made there under [including any statutory 

thereof, for the time being in force]. In absence of any 

such rules, perquisites and allowances shall be evaluated 

as per actuals. 

 The Whole-time Director shall not be paid any sitting fees 

for attending the meetings of the Board of Directors of 

 The remuneration payable to the Whole-time Director 

by way of salary, perquisites and allowances shall not 

however exceed the ceiling limit as prescribed under 

Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 The Board of Directors on the recommendation of 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors 

is entitled to determine and revise the salary, perquisites 

and allowances payable to the Whole-time Director at 

any time, such that the overall remuneration payable 

shall not exceed the aggregate limit as prescribed under 

Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 

2013.  

Director shall be liable to determination by retirement of 

discontinuation in tenure of services of Mr. Dinesh 

Burman. 

 The tenure of employment of Mr. Dinesh Burman as 

Whole-time Director of the Company may be terminated 

by the Company by giving notice of 45 days or payment 

Director does not wish to continue with the Company, he 

should serve a notice period of 90 days prior to date of 

thereof. 

 Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein 

of tenure of the Whole- time Director, the Company has 

above as minimum remuneration in accordance with the 

applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of 

the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts 

and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or 

expedient to give effect to this resolution.” 

ORDINARY 

RESOLUTION :

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of 

Section 181 and all other applicable provisions, if any, 

referred to as ‘the Board’ which shall deem to include any 

and other funds provided that the aggregate amount of 

exceed the limits as set out in Section 181 or a sum of  

`

whichever is higher.”

SPECIAL 

RESOLUTION: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 

Companies Act, 2013, read with applicable Rules and 

Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company 

and the uniform listing agreement entered into by the 

Company with The BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock 

to the approvals, consents, sanctions and permissions 

regulatory and statutory authorities/departments the 

consent of the members be and is hereby accorded 

to change the name of the Company from ‘GOLDEN 

GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED’ to ‘U. Y. FINCORP 

LIMITED’.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Name Clause of the 

Memorandum of Association of the Company be altered 

 1. The name of the Company is ‘U. Y. FINCORP LIMITED’.

  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in terms of Section 14 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Articles of Association 

of the Company be altered by deleting the existing name 

of the Company wherever appearing and substituting it 

with the new name of the Company i.e. U. Y. FINCORP 

LIMITED. 

  RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors 

and / or Company Secretary of the Company be and are 

hereby severally authorised to do and perform all such 

acts, deeds, matters as may be required or deemed 

all the e-forms and other documents with the Statutory 

Authorities, and to execute all such deeds, documents, 

agreement and writings as may be necessary for and on 

behalf of the Company including appointing attorneys or 

issues that may arise in this regards for giving effect to 

any of the powers conferred herein as they may deem 

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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ORDINARY RESOLUTION:

 “RESOLVED THAT

Directors with effect from 10th August, 2018 and who 

General Meeting under Section 161 of the Companies 

Association of the Company and who is eligible for 

appointment and has consented to act as a Director of 

the Company, be and is hereby appointed as a Director 

of the Company.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT pursuant to the 

provisions of Sections 149, 152, Schedule IV and other 

applicable provisions of the Act read with the Companies 

Notes:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO 

ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE 

COMPANY. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE SHOULD BE DULY STAMPED, COMPLETED AND SIGNED 

AND MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE TIME FOR HOLDING 

OF THE MEETING.

than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more than 

ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as 

proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or member.

3. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify the change in their addresses to the Niche Technologies 

700001 or to the Company and always quote their Folio No. in all correspondence.

at the Meeting is annexed hereto.

Report.

the Company, who has submitted a declaration that 

he meets the criteria for independence as provided 

2015 and who is eligible for appointment, be and is 

hereby appointed as an Independent Director of the 

2018.

 RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of 

the Company be and is hereby authorised to do all acts 

and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or 

expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

 

    By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN:-00284256)

16 Strand Road

9th Floor, Room No. 908B

Kolkata-700001

Dated: 10th August, 2018
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copies of PAN Card to the Company / RTA for registration of such transfer of shares. In case of transmission of shares held 

8. Members desirous of making nomination in respect of their shareholding in the Company, as permitted under Section 72 

of the Companies Act, 2013 may do so.

lying with the Company as on the date of last Annual General Meeting i.e., 20th September, 2017 has been uploaded on 

10. All relevant documents referred in the Notice and Explanatory Statement will be available for inspection by the members at 

of the meeting.

11. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual General Meeting. Members are 

therefore, requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copies of Annual Report to the Meeting.

12. Members desirous of getting any information in relation to the Company’s Annual Report 2017-18 are requested to address 

keep the information readily available at the Meeting.

 i. those Members whose names appear in the Register of Members of the Company at the end of business hours 

on Wednesday, September 19, 2018, after giving effect to all valid share transfers in physical mode lodged with the 

Company / RTA on or before Wednesday, September 19, 2018.

September 19, 2018.

manner of e-voting along with Attendance Slip and Proxy Form is being sent to all the members whose E-mail IDs are 

for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their e-mail address, physical copies of the Annual 

Report is being sent in the permitted mode.

15. The Notice and Annual Report of the Company circulated to the Members of the Company will be made available on the 

Company’s website at www.goldengoenka.com.

16. Under Rule 18 of Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, Members who have not registered 

their e-mail address are requested to register the same with the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent/ 

Depositories. 

Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on resolutions 

through e-voting services. The facility of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place 

18. The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members attending the meeting who 

have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the meeting through ballot papers. The 

members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled 

to cast their vote again.

19. Pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under, the corporate members intending to 

AGM.

20. A Route map with prominent landmark for easy location of the venue of the meeting is given as per the requirement of the 

Secretarial Standard - 2 on “General Meetings”.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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21. The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2018, may cast their 

vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Once the vote 

on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed to change it subsequently.

www.evotingindia.com during the voting period.

 c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company, excluding the 

special characters.

www.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier voting 

of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

PAN

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in the 

Company records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Bank Account 

Number

Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat account with the depository or in 

the Company records for your folio.

holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required to mandatorily enter 

for voting for resolutions of any other Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that Company opts for 

e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and 

this Notice.

Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option NO 

implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

your vote.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Shareholders can also cast their vote using CDSL’s mobile app m-Voting available for android based 

mobiles. The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. I-Phone and Windows phone users 

can download the app from the App Store and the Windows Phone Store respectively on or after 30th June 

2016. Please follow the instructions as prompted by the mobile app while voting on your mobile.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians :

https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporates. 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the accounts they 

would be able to cast their vote. 

Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or write an e-mail to helpdesk.evoting@

cdslindia.com or contact them at 1800 200 5533.

kohli.prateek@gmail.com with a copy 

marked to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

vote shall not be treated as valid.

23. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital of the Company 

as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2018. A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice 

for information purpose only.

24. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of members / 

depositories as at closing hours of business on 17th August, 2018.

25. The shareholders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2018. The 

facility of e-voting would be provided once for every folio / client id, irrespective of the number of joint holders. 

26. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic means, shareholders of the 

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2018 

and not casting their vote electronically, may only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

27. Investors who became members of the Company subsequent to the despatch of the Notice / E-mail and holds the shares 

as on the cut-off date of 19th September, 2018 are requested to send the written / E-mail communication to the Company 

at cs@goldengoeka.com by mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for 

e-voting.

Associates, Company Secretaries as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM in 

a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer will submit, not later than 3 days of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated 

Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person 

authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

29. The results declared along with the Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the Company’s website www.goldengoenka.

com and on the website of CDSL. The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges viz. The BSE Limited 

and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

30. A copy of this notice has been placed on the website of CDSL.

31. Subject to the receipt of the requisite number of votes, the resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of the 

AGM i.e. September 26, 2018.

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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ANNEXURE TO THE NOTICE 
Explanatory Statement Pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Item No. 5

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and the Articles of 

15th February, 2018.

General Meeting.

consent to act as Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Jignesh Dalal that he meets with the criteria of Independence as prescribed 

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors has 

to approval of members.

In term of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Jignesh Dalal being eligible, is proposed for appointment 

the Act and Listing Regulation 2015. Mr. Jignesh Dalal is independent of the management.

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Jignesh Dalal as Independent Director setting out the terms and conditions is 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 5 of the Notice for approval by the members.

The information as required pursuant to Listing regulations 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting given in 

Corporate Governance Report annexed to the Directors’ Report.

Item No. 6

from 30th May, 2018 to 29th May, 2021 at the remuneration and terms and conditions recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee at its meeting held on 23rd May, 2018.

It is proposed to seek the members’ approval for the re-appointment of and remuneration payable to Mr. Dinesh Burman as 

Whole-time Director in terms of the applicable provisions of the Act. The salient terms and conditions of the appointment are 

set out in the Item No. 6 of the Notice.

Information as required under Section II of Part II of Schedule V of the Act are as follows:-

I. GENERAL INFORMATION:- 

 (1) Nature of Industry

  Non Banking Finance Company

 (2) Date or expected date of commencement of commercial production

  Your Company continues to carry on its business of Non Banking Financial Institution without accepting deposits. The 

issued by Reserve Bank of India as applicable to it.

 (3) In case of new companies, expected date of commencement of activities as per project approved by 

  Not Applicable

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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 (4) Financial performance based on given indicators `

Financial Year ended 31.03.2018 31.03.2017

Gross Sales & Other Income 2,360.37 2,598.48

Profit after Tax 1,151.54 1,137.56

Equity Share Capital 9,511.92 9,511.92

Reserve and Surplus 14,947.36 13,795.82

 (5) Foreign investments or collaborations, if any– NIL

II. INFORMATION ABOUT THE APPOINTEE:

 (1) Background details

interpersonal skills.

 (2) Past Remuneration (F.Y. 2017-2018)

  ` 3.06 Lacs p.a.

 (3) Recognition or Awards

  Mr. Dinesh Burman holds a bachelors’ degree in Science and a LLB from University of Calcutta.

  Mr. Dinesh Burman plays a major role in providing thought leadership and strategic inputs to the Company in addition 

to helping shape new business in the Company. Mr. Burman is responsible for the overall performance of the Company. 

monitoring their performance on regular basis.

position.

 (5) Remuneration proposed

  As referred in the resolution.

person (in case of expatriates the relevant details would be w.r.t. the country of his origin)

and comparable with the prevailing remuneration being paid to the Whole-time Director of the Companies operating in 

the same sector in this part of the country. The remuneration payable to Whole-time Director has been considered by 

the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company at their meeting held on May 23, 2018.

accountable to the Board of Directors of the Company.

 (7) Pecuniary relationship directly or indirectly with the Company, or relationship with the managerial personnel 

if any

  Mr. Dinesh Burman has no pecuniary relationship with the Company other than his remuneration as Whole-time 

Director of the Company. Relationships in accordance with Accounting Standard -18 are disclosed in the Annual 

Report.

  There is no managerial personnel related to Mr. Dinesh Burman.

III. OTHER  INFORMATION:
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 (2) Steps taken or proposed to be taken for improvement

 

is expected to be in commensurate to the prevailing industry trend in this part of the country.

IV. DISCLOSURE:

 1. A draft resolution and detailed explanatory statement about the appointment and terms and conditions thereof of Mr. 

Dinesh Burman is presented under the Notice convening the ensuing Annual General Meeting. 

 2. The details regarding remuneration package etc., of all other directors, are produced in the Corporate Governance 

Report, annexed to the Directors’ Report.

A copy of the resolution passed at the Meetings of the Board of Directors and Nomination and Remuneration Committee and 

a copy of the agreement between the Company and Mr. Dinesh Burman in this connection will be kept open for inspection by 

The appointment and remuneration payable to Mr. Dinesh Burman require approval of the members in terms of Schedule V of 

the Act.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at Item No. 6 of the Notice for approval by the members.

Item No. 7 

The Company, as a corporate citizen, believes in Corporate Social Responsibility activities in various areas. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 181 of the Act, approval of the members is necessary for any contribution to charitable 

In view of the same, the consent of the members is sought to enable the Company to continue with CSR activities. 

The Board of Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution under item no. 7 to be passed as an Ordinary Resolution by the 

members. 

otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Item No. 8 

During the year under review, the outgoing Promoters of our Company viz, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal 

Services Private Limited, M/s. Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited and M/s. Golden Goenka Credit Private Limited have 

entered into a Share Purchase Agreement dated 30.01.2017 for sale of their entire shareholding in the Company constituting 

9,55,36,854 fully paid-up equity shares of face value of ` 5/- each, representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share 

30.01.2017.  Thereafter pursuant to receipt of the Statutory approvals from the Securities and Exchange Board of India and 

Reserve Bank of India, the Acquirers and the PACs acquired 2,600 equity shares from the public shareholders in the tendering 

period which opened on 19th June, 2017 and closed on 3rd July, 2017.

The outgoing promoters of the company has transferred their entire shareholding in the Company constituting 9,55,36,854 

fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each, representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share capital of the 

Subsequent to the aforesaid acquisitions the Acquirers along with the PACs now hold 10,66,13,254 fully paid up equity 

shares of face value of ` 5/- each representing 56.04% of the entire equity share capital of the Company and become the new 

promoters of the Company. 
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Since the management of the Company had changed in August, 2017 and the new management took over under the leadership 

of Mr. Udai Kothari.

Therefore it was proposed to change the name of the Company from Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited to U. Y. Fincorp 

Limited  “U. Y.” in place “Golden Goenka”

The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 14th August, 2017 has approved the change of name as proposed in the 

of special resolution for change of name and consequential amendment of Memorandum and Articles of Associations of the 

Company. 

The Board of Directors, therefore, recommend the Resolution under item no. 8 to be passed as a Special Resolution by the 

members. 

otherwise, in the proposed resolution.

Item No. 9

The Board of Directors of the Company appointed, pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Act and the Articles of 

effect from 10th August, 2018.

Annual General Meeting.

given his consent to act as Director.

The Company has received a declaration from Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda that he meets with the criteria of Independence 

Regulations, 2015.

The Board of Directors of the Company on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of Directors has 

2018 subject to approval of members.

In term of Section 149 and other applicable provisions of the Act, Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda being eligible, is proposed for 

Copy of the draft letter for appointment of Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda as Independent Director setting out the terms and 

The Board recommends the Ordinary Resolution set out at Item No. 9 of the Notice for approval by the members.

The information as required pursuant to Listing regulations 2015 and the Secretarial Standard on General Meeting given in 

Corporate Governance Report annexed to the Directors’ Report.

    By Order of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN:-00284256)

16 Strand Road

9th Floor, Room No. 908B

Kolkata-700001

Dated: 10th August, 2018

Notice of Annual General Meeting (Contd.)
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To

The Members of

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 25th Annual Report together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended 31st 

March, 2018.

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS `

Particulars
For the year ended 

March 31,2018

For the year ended 

March 31,2017

Revenue from Operation 2,357.98 2,594.49

Profit before Provisions & Tax 1,770.93 1,818.14

Profit before Tax 1,647.21 1,812.19

Tax Expenses 495.66 667.37

Income tax in respect of earlier year - 7.26

Profit after Tax 1,151.55 1,137.56

Balance brought forward from previous year 2,097.21 1,187.16

Amount available for appropriation 3,248.75 2,324.72

Appropriations:-

Interim dividend including tax - -

Statutory Reserve 230.31 227.51

Balance Carried to Balance Sheet 3,018.44 2,097.21

Directors’ Report

2. OPERATIONS & BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

The key highlights of your Company’s performance during the 

 

` 1,770.93 Lakhs as against ` 1,818.14 Lakhs in the last 

year. 

` 1,647.21 Lakhs as against  

` 1,812.19 Lakhs in the last year. 

` 1,151.55 Lakhs as against  

` 1,137.56 Lakhs in the last year.

iv. The total assets is ` 24,780.32 Lakhs as against  

` 23,491.73 Lakhs in the last year. 

Your Company discloses Standalone Unaudited Financial 

Results on a quarterly basis, Standalone Audited Financial 

Results on an annual basis and Consolidated Audited Financial 

Results on an annual basis. The Financial Statements of 

your Company have been prepared in accordance with the 

under the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, 

as applicable.

savings, greater propensity to spend and improving life 

expectancy rates are some of the encouraging factors that 

segment and capitalize the set up for the same along with 

increasing capacity as required by the business.

Pricing pressures continued unabated, with several new 

counter this on account of the strong customer relationships 

that it has built and nurtured over the decades, its ability to 

raise resources at or near the best rates in the debt markets 

and the deft management of its liabilities portfolio, thereby 

enabling it to maintain its strong market position.The outlook 

of the business is very exciting and we take it as an opportunity 

to do something unique and exceptional. 

A detailed review on the operation and performance of the 

Company and its business is given in the Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report. The same is enclosed as 

Annexure - 1 to this Report.

3.  DIVIDEND

 

` `

approved by the shareholders will be recognised as a liability 

4.  DEPOSITS

The Company is a non-deposit taking Non-Banking Financial 

Company and therefore is not accepting any public deposits 

during the year.
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5.  LISTING OF SHARES

The equity share of the Company continues to be listed on 

The BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. 

The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to the said 

6.  RESERVE BANK OF INDIA (RBI) GUIDELINES

Your Company continues to carry on its business of Non-

Banking Financial Institution without accepting deposits. 

The Company has not accepted public deposits during 

the year under review. Further the Company has complied 

management norms and directions issued by Reserve Bank 

of India as applicable to it including Fair Practices, Anti Money 

Disclosures as prescribed by Non-Systemically Important 

2015 and other applicable NBFC Regulations have been 

made in this Annual Report.

7. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up equity share capital as on 31st March 2018 was 

` 9,511.92 Lakhs. There was no public issue, rights issue, 

bonus issue or preferential issue etc. during the year. The 

Company has neither issued shares with differential voting 

rights, sweat equity shares nor has it granted any stock 

options.

8.  DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

accounting standards had been followed along with 

proper explanation relating to material departures; 

them consistently and made judgements and estimates 

that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and 

fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end 

that period;

maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding 

the assets of the Company and for preventing and 

detecting fraud and other irregularities;

concern basis; 

controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

and

with the  provisions of all applicable laws and that such 

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

9.  CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

compliances to the conditions of the Corporate Governance 

is enclosed as Annexure - 2 to this Report.

All Board members and Senior Management personnel have 

2017-18. A declaration to this effect signed by the Managing 

Director/CEO of the Company is contained in the Corporate 

Governance Section forming part of this Report.

10. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY 

ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS 

AND OUTGO

The Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and 

therefore information relating to Conservation of Energy and 

Technology Absorption are not applicable.

The Company has neither earned nor used any foreign 

exchange during the year under review.

11.  KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the period under review, there was no change in the 

12.  EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The Extract of Annual Return is prepared in Form MGT-

https://www.goldengoenka.com/images/Extract%20

of%20Annual%20Return%20for%20the%20year%20

ended%2031.03.2018.pdf.

13. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR 

INVESTMENTS

Your Company is exempted from the applicability of the 

Company is RBI registered Non-Banking Financial Company 

companies.

Directors’ Report (Contd.)



Annual Report 2017-18 17

Details of Loans, Investments, Guarantees or security in 

connection with loans to other body corporates or persons, 

as at the end of the year are given in notes to the Financial 

Statements.  

14. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, 

AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

There is no such material change and commitment affecting 

Report.

15. MEETING OF THE BOARD AND AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Board meets at regular intervals to discuss and decide on 

policy and strategy apart from other Board business. During 

Meetings were convened and held. The intervening gap 

between the Meetings was within the period prescribed under 

regarding Board and Audit Committee Meetings are given 

in the Corporate Governance Section forming part of this 

Report. 

16. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY 

AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143(12)

During the year under review, there were no frauds reported 

by the auditors to the Audit Committee or the Board under 

17. SECRETARIAL STANDARDS OF ICSI

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of 

Secretarial Standards on Meetings of the Board of Directors 

18. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES/ ASSOCIATE 

COMPANIES/ JOINT VENTURES 

As on March 31, 2018, the Company has six wholly owned 

non listed Indian subsidiaries and one Associate Company. 

None of the subsidiaries of your Company are Material 

Subsidiary.

of the Subsidiary Companies/ Associate Companies/ Joint 

Ventures is prepared in Form AOC-1 and the same is enclosed 

as Annexure – 3 to this Report.

19. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared 

by the Company’s Management in accordance with the 

requirements of Accounting Standards 21 issued by the 

the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 which forms part of 

the Annual Report.

As per the provisions of Section 136 of the Companies Act, 

2013, the Company has placed separate audited accounts 

of its subsidiaries on its website www.goldengoenka.

com 

its subsidiaries will be provided to the shareholders at their 

request. 

The annual accounts of subsidiaries will also be kept for 

inspection by any Member of the Company at the registered 

its subsidiaries.

an associate of the Company could not be completed and 

hence same has not been considered for consolidation 

purpose.

20.  AUDITORS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT

A. Statutory Auditors

Auditors of the Company at the 21st Annual General Meeting 

Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the 25th Annual 

by the members at every AGM held after the 21st Annual 

General Meeting.

As per the requirements laid down under Sections 139 

and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 4 of 

Company has received consent from M/s Das & Prasad, 

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company 

Statutory Auditors of the Company.

Since the term of their appointment is going to expire in 

the forthcoming 25th AGM of the Company, therefore, 

your Directors requested to re-appoint M/s Das & Prasad, 

Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the 

conclusion of forthcoming 25th Annual General Meeting until 

the conclusion of the 30th Annual General Meeting of the 

Company, at a remuneration to be determined by the Board 

of Directors of the Company and reimbursement of out of 

pocket expenses as may be incurred by them during the 

course of the Audit.

The observations of the Auditors when read together with the 

relevant notes to the accounts and accounting policies are 

self- explanatory.

Directors’ Report (Contd.)
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B. Secretarial Auditor

As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 

2013, the Board of Directors have appointed M/s Prateek 

Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the Company for the 

Associates, Company Secretaries in Form MR-3 is enclosed 

as Annexure - 4 to this Report.

contained in the Secretarial Audit Report. Information referred 

in Secretarial Audit Report are self-explanatory and don’t call 

for any further comments. 

21. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages risk through a detailed Risk 

Management Policy framework which lays down guidelines in 

identifying, assessing and managing risks that the businesses 

are exposed to. Risk is managed through appropriate 

structures that are in place at Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited, 

including suitable reporting mechanisms.

Further kindly refer to the write-up in the Section Management 

Discussion and Analysis Report.

22. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES REQUIRED 

UNDER SECTION 197(12) READ WITH RULE 5 OF THE 

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND 

COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION 

OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDMENT RULES, 

2016

The prescribed particulars of remuneration of employees 

2016, are set out as Annexure - 5 to this Report.

23. STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR UNDER SUB SECTION (6) 

OF SECTION 149 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

All the Independent Directors of your Company have 

submitted a declaration at the time of their appointment and 

also annually that they meet the criteria of independence as 

All requisite declarations were placed before the Board.

24. DIRECTORS

In accordance with the provisions of Section 152 of the Act 

and your Company’s Articles of Association, Mr. Deepak 

AGM and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. 

Subjected to the approval of members at the ensuing Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, the Board of Directors at its 

meeting held on 14th August, 2017 considered and approved 

designated as Executive Chairman & Managing Director and 

time Director of the Company for a period of 3 years with 

effect from 21st September, 2017. The same has been 

approved by the members of the company at the 24th AGM 

held on 20th September, 2017.

During the period under review, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka 

and Mr. Rhythm Arora, directors of the company had 

resigned w.e.f. 21st September, 2017 and 15th February, 

tendered his resignation from the Directorship of the Company 

w.e.f. 11th August, 2018. The Board places on record its high 

appreciation of the valuable services rendered by aforesaid 

Directors during their tenure as Directors of the Company.

Based on the recommendation of the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee, the Board of Directors of your 

with effect from 15th February, 2018 and 10th August, 2018 

Companies Act, 2013. Subject to approval of the Members, 

the Board recommends appointment of both Mr. Jignesh 

February, 2018 and 10th August, 2018 respectively.

The information as required to be disclosed under Regulation 

appointment of the director is provided in the Corporate 

Governance Section forming part of this Report. 

25. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF THE BUSINESS, IF 

ANY

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature 

of the business.

26. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS 

PASSED BY THE REGULATORS/COURTS/TRIBUNALS 

IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND 

YOUR COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE 

During the year under review, there were no such orders 

passed by the regulators / courts / tribunals impacting the 

going concern status and your Company’s operations in 

future.

27.  BOARD EVALUATION

In compliance with the requirements of the provisions of 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 

framed thereunder and provisions of Schedule IV to the 

Directors’ Report (Contd.)
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out performance evaluation for the Board of Directors, 

Committees of the Board and Individual Directors on the basis 

of participation of directors, quality of information available, 

quality of discussions, contributions and decision making 

etc. The overall performance of the members of the Board 

was found satisfactory. The manner in which the evaluation is 

carried out has been explained in the Corporate Governance 

Section forming part of this Report.

28. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS/ARRANGEMENTS 

WITH RELATED PARTIES

under the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 23 of the 

Regulations, 2015 during the year were in the ordinary course 

of business and on an arms’ length basis and do not attract 

the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Regulations, 2015, prior approval of the Audit Committee 

was sought for entering into the Related Party Transactions. 

Further, the Audit Committee granted omnibus approval for 

repetitive transactions to be entered into with the related 

parties, during the year. The Audit Committee reviews all 

related party transactions on a quarterly basis. 

A Policy on the Related Party Transactions has been 

devised by your Company for determining the materiality of 

transactions with related parties and dealings with them. The 

said Policy is available on your Company’s website www.

goldengoenka.com and a web link to the said Policy has 

been provided in the Corporate Governance Section forming 

part of this Report.

29. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR 

ADEQUACY

Discussion and Analysis Report.

30.  VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

The Company has established a Vigil Mechanism / Whistle 

Blower Policy for directors and employees to report to 

the management instances of unethical behavior, actual 

or suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of 

conduct or ethics policy, if any.

The Policy is also available on the Company’s website and the 

http://www.goldengoenka.com/

images/GGFL-WhistleBlowerPolicy.pdf

31. POLICY ON PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT

The Company has in place the Policy on Prevention of Sexual 

Company has not received any Complaints pertaining to 

32. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

Remuneration Committee Meetings was held on 14.08.2017 

and 14.02.2018.

The Composition of the Committee has been provided in the 

Corporate Governance Section forming part of this Report.

The terms of reference of the Committee are wide enough to 

and Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company’s Remuneration Policy has been provided in the 

Corporate Governance Section forming part of this Report.

33. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies 

Act, 2013, the Board of Directors have constituted a 

the recommendation of the said committee, the Board has 

the same has been uploaded in the website of the Company 

www.goldengoenka.com which contains the CSR activities 

being carried out by the Company, governance structure, 

implementation process, etc.

Your Directors are pleased to inform that the Company has 

the Companies Act, 2013, for the year 2017-18 inter-alia on 

CSR projects in the areas of education. The details on CSR 

Annexure 

- 6 and forms part of this Report.

The Policy is also available on the Company’s website and the 

https://www.goldengoenka.com/

images/GGFL_CSR%20Policy.pdf. 

34. OTHER DISCLOSURES

In March 2015, search and seizure operations were conducted 

by the Income Tax Authorities under Section 132 of the 

Income Tax Act. During the course of the search and seizure 

operations, the Income Tax Authorities have taken custody of 

certain materials such as documents, records and recorded 

does not expect any liability arising out of the aforesaid search 

and seizure.

35. OPEN OFFER TO THE SHAREHOLDERS 

During the year under review, the outgoing Promoters of our 

Company viz, Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal 

Services Private Limited, M/s. Golden Goenka Commerce 

Private Limited and M/s. Golden Goenka Credit Private 

Limited have entered into a Share Purchase Agreement 

dated 30.01.2017 for sale of their entire shareholding in 

Directors’ Report (Contd.)
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the Company constituting 9,55,36,854 fully paid-up equity 

shares of face value of ` 5/- each, representing 50.22% of 

the total equity and voting share capital of the Company with 

30.01.2017.  Thereafter pursuant to receipt of the Statutory 

approvals from the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

and Reserve Bank of India, the Acquirers and the PACs 

acquired 2,600 equity shares from the public shareholders in 

the tendering period which opened on 19th June, 2017 and 

closed on 3rd July, 2017. 

The outgoing promoters of the company has transferred their 

entire shareholding in the Company constituting 9,55,36,854 

fully paid-up equity shares of face value of Rs. 5/- each, 

representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share 

Subsequent to the aforesaid acquisitions the Acquirers along 

with the PACs now hold 10,66,13,254 fully paid up equity 

shares of face value of ` 5/- each representing 56.04% of the 

entire equity share capital of the Company and become the 

new promoters of the Company. 

36. CHANGE OF THE NAME OF THE COMPANY

Since the management of the Company had changed in 

August, 2017 and the new management took over under the 

leadership of Mr. Udai Kothari.

Therefore it was proposed to change the name of the 

Company from Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited to U. Y. 

Fincorp Limited U. Y.” in place “Golden 

Goenka

Subjected to the approval of the members and other 

regulatory authorities, the Board of Directors at their meeting 

held on 14th August, 2017 had approved the change of 

name of the Company to U. Y. Fincorp Limited. Further the 

Company had obtained the necessary approval from the 

RBI for change the name of the Company.

37.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors would like to express their grateful appreciation 

for the excellent support and co-operation received from the 

Banks, RBI, SEBI, MCA, Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, 

Registrar of Companies, Stock Exchanges, Depositories, 

Customers, Business Associates, Members and other 

Stakeholders during the year under review. Your Directors 

also place on record their deep appreciation for the valuable 

contribution of the employees at all levels for the progress 

of your Company during the year and look forward to their 

continued co-operation in realisation of the corporate goals 

in the years ahead.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)
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INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS

businesses adjusting to transformational policy changes like demonetisation, GST, RERA, etc. and increased spending on 

welfare and infrastructure needs gels well with the revival of India’s growth theme. In FY 2017-18, India grew by 6.7 percent and 

the IMF growth forecast is 7.4 percent for FY 2018-19 and 7.8 percent in FY 2019-20. India has positioned itself as the most 

dynamic emerging economy among the largest countries and is expected to remain the fastest growing on the back of robust 

private consumption and noteworthy domestic reforms gradually being implemented by the Government. 

market borrowing and lending by NBFCs has increased by 43 per cent from April to December, 2017 substituting in part for 

weak bank credit. During the year under review, RBI made the various amendments to the regulatory framework for NBFCs. 

Your Company is keeping a consistent monitoring of all these developments and is continuously exploring new opportunities. 

The domestic challenges are not insurmountable. The overall business environment today is much better than what it was 

during the last few years. Your Company has been aggressively taking up the cause of the sector by way of regular interaction 

with the regulators and the Governments, both at the Centre and the States.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS

Our success as an organisation depends on our ability to identify opportunities and leverage them while mitigating the risks 

that arise while conducting our business. The RBI has been tightening regulations to manage the risk in the sector and has 

been proposing higher capital and provisioning requirements. We are committed to complying with all applicable laws and 

regulations. The relevant teams are responsible for setting detailed standards and ensuring that all employees are aware of and 

a) Opportunities :-

b) Threats :-

SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE

The business of the  Company predominantly falls within a single primarily business segment viz. “Financial and Related 

OUTLOOK

opportunities across the country. In line with the government’s vision to achieve inclusive growth, the next key step is to include 

The government’s efforts towards enhancing India’s attractiveness as an investment destination have started bearing fruits. 

India has made substantial progress in improving its ranking on various parameters like Ease of Doing Business Index, 

Competitiveness, Innovation and Logistics Performance 

Annexure-1 to the Directors’ Report
Management Discussion And Analysis Report
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Your Company is now all set to tap the new opportunities and is consistently monitoring all these developments Growth with 

to do so in the future as well. The future of your Company’s businesses continues to look more promising. We look forward to 

receiving your continued support in this exciting journey ahead. 

RISK MANAGEMENT

Risk management remains an important and integral part of your Company’s business, given the imperatives to effect optimal 

allocation of capital while enhancing shareholders’ value, to maintain high standards of asset quality along with achieving 

business growth, and to hedge against unforeseen events and market conditions, especially in an environment characterised 

by increasing uncertainties. The risk management strategy of your Company is based on a clear understanding of various risks, 

and adherence to well-laid out risk policies and procedures that are benchmarked with industry best practices. Your Company 

has developed robust systems and embraced adequate practices for identifying, measuring and mitigating various risks – 

business, strategic, operational, market, credit, liquidity, reputational and process risks – and ensuring that they are maintained 

capabilities are critical for a growing Company operating in a rapidly changing environment. The Board reviews and manages 

the risk at periodic intervals.

The Company manages credit risk through stringent credit norms established through several years of experience in this line of 

business and continues to follow the time tested practice by personally assessing every borrower, before committing to a credit 

exposure. This process ensures that the expertise in lending operations acquired by the Company over the period is put to best 

use and acts to mitigate credit risks. Liquidity risk and interest rate risk arising out of maturity mismatch of assets and liabilities 

needed continuity and expertise in managing the dynamic changes in the market environment.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM

Your Company’s vision, mission and core values have laid the foundation for internal controls. On the administrative controls 

side, your Company has a proper reporting structure, oversight committees and rigorous performance appraisal system to 

Your Company’s Internal Control System is commensurate with the nature of its business and the size and complexity of its 

operations and ensures compliance with policies and procedures. The Internal Control Systems are being constantly updated 

with new/revised standard operating procedures.

procedures, to ensure the highest standards of integrity and transparency in its operations and a strong corporate governance 

structure, while maintaining excellence in services to all its stakeholders. Further the Company has established procedures 

The internal audit programme focuses primarily on checks and controls on systems and processes, monitoring compliances, 

continuous upgrade of controls and the current business risk assessment. The critical audit observations are shared with the 

Audit Committee on a quarterly basis for an effective monitoring of controls and implementation of recommendations.  The 

Management Discussion And Analysis Report (Contd.)
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“Annexure-B” of the Statutory Auditor’s Report dated 23rd May, 2018 on this matter.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company achieved revenue from operations of ` 2,357.98 lakhs as against ` 2,594.49 lakhs 

` 1,647.20 lakhs as against `

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company believes that people perform to the best of their capability in organisations to which they feel truly associated. Your 

Company focuses on widening organisational capabilities and improving organisational effectiveness by having a competent 

and engaged workforce. Our people are our partners in progress and employee empowerment has been critical in driving our 

organisation’s growth to the next level. 

Talent Management and Development plays a pivotal role to attract and build people capability for their growth and through them 

Security and Environment which outlines the core of its business and ensures in developing a culture where its employees drive 

them.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)

Management Discussion And Analysis Report (Contd.)
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I. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

 The Company’s corporate governance practices and disclosures have gone well beyond complying with the statutory 

 The Company believes in adopting best practices in the area of Corporate Governance and follows the principles of 

complete transparency and accountability by providing detailed information on various issues concerning the Company’s 

continued its pursuit by adopting corporate strategies and prudent business plans. The Company followed adequate 

monitoring system to safeguard against major risk and to ensure implementation of policies and procedures to satisfy its 

social, legal and ethical responsibilities.

II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

 (a) Composition of the Board:

 As on date, the Board of Directors comprises of three Executive Directors and four Non-Executive Directors. Non-Executive 

Directors constitute more than half of the total number of Directors. Four out of the seven Directors are Independent 

Directors which duly complied with the requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. The Company has an Executive 

Chairman who is also promoter of the Company.

 The information on composition of the Board as on date, category of Directors, Directorships in other Public Limited 

Name of the

Directors

Category of

Directors

No. of 

Directorships 

held in other 

Public Limited 

Companies

No. of 

other Board 

Committee(s) of 

which he is

a Member**

No. of 

other Board 

Committee(s) 

of which he is a 

Chairman#

Chairman &

Managing Director-Promoter 3 NIL NIL

Executive

Non-Independent -Promoter 5 NIL NIL

Mr. G. L. Goenka
Chairman & Managing Director              

2 NIL NIL

Mr. Dinesh Burman
Executive

Non-Independent
3 NIL NIL

Choraria

Non-Executive Independent
1 2 NIL

Mr. Rhythm Arora
Non-Executive Independent

NIL NIL NIL

Jobanputra
Non-Executive Independent NIL NIL NIL

Mr. Jignesh Dalal
Non-Executive Independent

NIL NIL NIL

Mr. Nishant Sharadrao 

Nanda

Non-Executive Independent
NIL NIL NIL

Goyal
Non-Executive Independent NIL NIL NIL

 ** Only Public Limited Companies have been considered.

ANNEXURE-2 TO THE DIRECTORS’ REPORT       
Report on Corporate Governance
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 There are no inter-se relationships among the directors. None of the Non-Executive Directors of the Company has any 

pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company.

 During the period under review, the Board of Directors of the company had evaluated the performance of the Independent 

 None of the Non-Executive Directors holds any shares or convertible instruments of the Company as on 31st March, 2018.

 (b) Number of Board Meetings:

14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

Name of the Directors

Board Meetings Attendance 

at last Annual 

General Meeting
Held during the 

year

Held during the 

tenure
Attended

04 02 02 N.A.

04 02 02 N.A.

Mr. G. L. Goenka
04 02 02 Yes

Mr. Dinesh Burman 04 04 04 Yes

04 04 04 No

04 04 04 No

 
04 04 04 Yes

Mr. Rhythm Arora
04 04 01 Yes

Mr. Jignesh Dalal
04 0 0 N.A.

Mr. Nishant Sharadrao Nanda
04 0 0 N.A.

 (c) Independent Directors

Independent Directors in the manner as provided in the Companies Act, 2013. The terms and conditions of appointment 

 http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/Terms%20&%20Conditions%20for%20appointment%20of%20

Independent%20Directors.pdf

 Independent Directors Meeting

 A meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on March 29, 2018, in conformity with the provisions of 

the Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 & SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. All the Independent Directors were present 

and Non-Executive Directors;

that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.
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 Training of Independent Directors

 Whenever new Non-Executive and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board, the Company takes steps to familiarize 

them with the Company, their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of industry in which the Company 

operates, business model of the Company, etc. 

 The directors are also explained in detail about the compliances required from them under the Companies Act, 2013, 

SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 and other relevant regulations. The details of familiarization programme for Independent 

 

III. AUDIT COMMITTEE

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship

No. of 

Meetings 

Held

Held during 

the tenure

No. of 

Meetings

Attended

Mr. Jignesh Dalal

Chairman
Independent & 

Non-Executive Director
5 0 0

Member
Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
5 0 0

Member
Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
5 5 4

Chairman Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
5 5 5

Mr. Rhythm Arora
Member Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
5 5 2

regular invitee. The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary of the Committee. The Chairman of the Audit Committee 

was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company to answer shareholder queries.

IV. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

Committees in light of requirements established by any regulatory body or any other applicable statute, rule and 

regulation which the Committee deems relevant, make recommendations to the Board of Directors in respect to the 

and 14.02.2018.
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Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship

No. of 

Meetings 

Held

Held during 

the tenure

No. of 

Meetings

Attended

Mr. Jignesh Dalal
Chairman Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
2 0 0

Member Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
2 0 0

Member 
Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
2 2 2

Chairman Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
2 2 2

Mr. Rhythm Arora
Member Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
2 2 0

 All members of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Independent Directors. The Company Secretary acts as 

the Secretary of the Committee. The Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee was present at the last 

Annual General Meeting of the Company to answer shareholder queries.

the Board. 

 Performance Evaluation 

the Companies Act, 2013 and the Regulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015 covering inter-alia the following 

For Board Evaluation:

Board Committee Evaluation:

performance, Review of Regulatory Compliances, Fraud Monitoring, Effectiveness of meetings; Committee 

dynamics.

Individual Director Evaluation (including IDs): 

AGM, Understanding the Companies Business, Contribution at Board Meetings. 

effective leadership to the Board. During the year under review, the Independent Directors of your Company reviewed 

the performance of Non-Independent Directors and Chairperson of your Company, taking into account the views of 

Executive Director and Non-Executive Directors. 

  Further, the Independent Directors hold an unanimous opinion that the Non-Independent Directors, including the 

their areas. Besides, they are insightful, convincing, astute, with a keen sense of observation, mature and have a deep 

knowledge of your Company.

  The Board as a whole is an integrated, balanced and cohesive unit where diverse views are expressed and dialogued 

when required, with each Director bringing professional domain knowledge to the table. All Directors are participative, 

interactive and communicative. 

  The Chairman has abundant knowledge, experience, skills and understanding of the Board’s functioning, processes a 

mind for detail, is meticulous to the core and conducts the Meetings with poise and maturity. 

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
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  REMUNERATION POLICY:-

  i. NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

` 5,000/-

` 1,000/-

  Apart from making payment of sitting fees for attending the Board Meetings/ Committee Meetings and defraying 

expenses for attending such meetings and other travelling expenses incurred wholly and exclusively in attending to 

Company’s work, no remuneration in any form is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

  ii. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

  The Company pays monthly remuneration to Executive Directors. The tenure of employment of Executive Directors 

thereof. In case, the Executive Directors do not wish to continue with the Company, they should serve a notice period 

  The Executive Directors shall not be entitled for any sitting fees for attending the meeting of the Board of Directors of 

the Company or any Committees thereof, as long as they function as the Executive Directors of the Company.

Shareholder’s and as per Section 197 and 198 read with Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

  iii. OTHER KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNELS EXCLUDING EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Remuneration Committee and Board of Directors.

  Annual increments effective 1st April each year, as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, 

which the Company operate.

  

 Non- Executive Directors    `

Name of the Directors Sitting fees paid

23,000

Mr. Rhythm Arora 6,000

23,000

15,000
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 Executive Directors    `

Name of the Directors Remunerations

Salary – 12,66,667

Perquisites - NIL

Other Allowances -12,66,249

Salary –6,33,333

Perquisites - NIL

Other Allowances -6,32,917

Salary –6,80,000

Perquisites - NIL

Other Allowances -3,40,000

Mr. Dinesh Burman
Salary- 204,000

Perquisites - NIL

Other Allowances –102,000

any other material pecuniary relationship or transactions with the Company, its promoters, its management or its 

subsidiaries or associate companies.

VI. STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

Registrar and Shares Transfer Agents of the Company and recommends measures to improve the level of investor 

related services. Though the power to approve share transfer/share transmission is delegated to the Registrar and Share 

Transfer Agent countersigned by the Company’s Representative, all the share transfer/transmission cases approved 

by the Registrar are reported to the Committee which also keeps a close watch on disposal status of all complaints/

grievances of Shareholders. During the period under review, two complaints was received by the Company/Registrar 

and Share Transfer Agent from shareholders which has been resolved within timelines. There was no share transfer 

application pending for registration as on 31st March, 2018.

14.08.2017, 14.11.2017 and 14.02.2018.

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship

No. of 

Meetings 

Held

Held during 

the tenure

No. of 

Meetings

Attended

Mr. Jignesh Dalal
Chairman Independent & Non-

Executive Director
4 0 0

Member
Managing Director 4 1 1

Mr. Dinesh Burman Member Executive Director 4 4 4

Member
Independent & Non-

Executive Director
4 4 4

Mr. G. L.Goenka
Member

Managing Director 4 2 2

Chairman Independent & Non-

Executive Director
4 4 4

 The Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee was present at the last Annual General Meeting of the Company 

to answer shareholder’s queries.
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based redress system and online redressal of all the shareholders complaints. The Company is in compliance with the 

VII. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) COMMITTEE

under.

rules framed there under, Listing Agreement and rules and regulations framed by Securities and Exchange Board 

Name of the Directors Positions Held Nature of Directorship

No. of 

Meetings 

Held

Held during 

the tenure

No. of 

Meetings

Attended

Chairman 
  Managing Director 1 1 1

Mr. Dinesh Burman Member Executive Director 1 1 1

Mr. Jignesh Dalal
Member Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
1 0 0

Mr. G. L. Goenka
Chairman 

Managing Director 1 0 0

Member Independent &  

Non-Executive Director
1 1 1
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VIII.  CEO/CFO CERTIFICATION

March, 2018

 To       

 The Board of Directors

 Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited

 16 Strand Road,

 9th Floor, Room No 908B

 Kolkata-700 001

 Dear Sir,

 Re: For the year ended 31st March, 2018

 i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact  or contain statements 

that might be misleading;

         ii.  these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing 

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which 

are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the company’s code of conduct.

 Sd/- Sd/-

 Place: Kolkata Udai Kothari Ayush Agrawal
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IX. CODE OF CONDUCT

 The Code of Ethics and Business Conduct for Directors and Senior Management has been displayed on the Company’s 
www.goldengoenka.com

Chairman & Managing Director forms part of this Report.

 To,

 Board of Directors

 Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited

 16 Strand Road,

 9th Floor, Room No 908B

 Kolkata-700 001

 Dear Sir,

 Sub: Compliance with the Company’s Code of Ethics and Business Conduct

 

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)

X. CODE OF CONDUCT UNDER SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (PROHIBITION OF INSIDER 

TRADING) REGULATIONS, 2015

2015,the Company has framed a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive 

Information and the same has been adopted by the Board of Directors. A copy of the same have been uploaded on the 

Company’s website at www.goldengoenka.com.

 Your Company has also adopted a Code of Conduct to monitor, regulate and report insider trading for prevention of Insider 

Trading by Company Insiders. The code inter-alia prohibits purchase and/or sale of shares of the Company by the Directors 

and Designated Employees while in the possession of unpublished price sensitive information of the Company.

 During the period under review there has been no incidence of Non-compliance reported under the Securities and Exchange 
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XI. GENERAL BODY MEETING

 a) Location and time of the last three AGMs/EGMs held:-

AGM/EGM Date Venue Time

24th AGM 20.09.2017

23rd AGM 21.09.2016

22nd AGM 30.09.2015

EGM  23.05.2012
1st British Indian Street, 1st Floor, Room No. 

EGM 12.10.2011

EGM 27.04.2011
1st British Indian Street, Room No. B-10, 

 b) Whether any special resolution was passed in the previous 3 AGMs/EGMs:- Yes

AGM/EGM Date Particulars of Resolution passed as Special Resolution

24th AGM 20.09.2017
and Managing Director of the Company.

of the Company.

22nd AGM 30.09.2015 Re-appointment of Mr. Dinesh Burman as a Whole-time Director of the Company.

EGM 23.05.2012 To issue Zero Percent Optionally Convertible Debentures on Preferential Basis.

EGM 12.10.2011
To change name of the Company from Golden 

Securities Limited to Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited.

EGM 27.04.2011

To offer, issue and allot, in one or more tranches, upto 14,000,000 

`  10/- 

each  of the Company, on Preferential Basis at a premium of ` 8/- each.

 c) Postal Ballot:-

 During the year under review, no resolution was passed by postal ballot in connection with Section 110 of the Companies 

Act, 2013.

XII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

 In compliance with Regulation 33 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015, the Company sends by E-mail the quarterly/ yearly 

Company. Information is also sent to BSE Limited by uploading the same on the Listing Portal of BSE Limited and by hand 

delivery to The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

www.goldengoenka.

com. Management Discussion and Analysis Report forms part of the Annual Report, which is posted to the shareholders 

of the Company.

 During the year, the Company has not made any presentation to institutional investors or to the analysts.

XIII. GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION
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the shareholders within the statutory time limit.

Listing on Stock Exchange Stock Code

a. The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited 10017059

b. The BSE Limited   

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400001

530579

INE152C01025 for Face  

Value of ` 5/- each

 The Company has paid the Annual Listing Fees to The BSE Limited and The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited for the 

Months
BSE

High Low

April 2017 7.30 6.10

May 2017 6.80 5.73

June 2017 8.45 6.13

July 2017 8.99 7.27

August 2017 8.50 6.25

September 2017 7.48 6.05

October 2017 7.29 6.27

November 2017 13.20 6.87

December 2017 13.70 10.46

January 2018 12.30 8.37

February 2018 9.66 7.78

March 2018 9.30 6.68

31.03.2018 31.03.2017 Change (%)

Share Prices of the Company 7.08 6.30 12.38%

BSE Sensex 32,968.68 29,620.50 11.30%

nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com.

Share Transfer System: -The transfer of shares is affected by the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents after necessary 

maximum 15 days from the date of receipt provided the documents are in order.
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No. of Shares No. of Shareholders
Percentage to 

Total(%)
Total Shares

Percentage

to Total(%)

1 – 500

501 – 1000

1001 – 5000

5001 – 10000

10001 – 50000

50001 – 100000

100001 & above

1456

469

516

96

160

36

70

51.94

16.73

18.41

3.42

5.71

1.28

2.51

2,73,897

4,10,077

13,26,054

7,55,602

37,50,088

27,20,813

18,10,01,798

0.14

0.22

0.70

0.40

1.97

1.43

95.14

Total 2803 100.00 19,02,38,329 100.00

Category No. of Shareholders Total No. of Shares
Percentage To 

Total(%)

Promoters 5 10,66,13,254 56.04

2614 1,00,01,762 5.26

Non-Resident Individual /OCBs 21 2,23,713 0.12

Bodies Corporate 110 7,25,79,185 38.15

Clearing Corporation/Clearing Member/Trust 53 8,20,415 0.43

Total 2803 19,02,38,329 100.00

18,99,64,870 representing 99.85% of the total shares and the balance 2,73,459 shares representing 0.15 % of the 

shares were held in physical form. All the shares held by promoter are in dematerialized form.

31.03.2018– NIL

   Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited, 

   16, Strand Road, 9th Floor

   Phone No.- 033-4603 2315

   Fax No. – 033-44070020

  Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited, 

   Vaman Techno Centre, A-Wing, 7th Floor, Marol Naka, Makwana Road,

   Phone- 022-42300 800

  Email ID:- contact@goldengoenka.com

  Website:  www.goldengoenka.com

XIV.  DISCLOSURES

other than in the normal course of business. The transaction with related parties as per requirements of Accounting 

Standards AS-18 are disclosed in Note No. 27 of the Standalone Financial Statements.

  Further the Company has formulated a policy on Related Party Transactions and the same is displayed on the 

  http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/GGFL-Policy%20on%20Related%20Party%20Transaction.pdf
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capital market and no penalties / strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges or SEBI or 

any statutory authority, for non-compliance of any matter during the last  three years.

and employees to report to the management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected, fraud or violation of 

the company’s code of conduct or ethics policy, if any. No person has been denied access to the Audit Committee.

  http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/GGFL-WhistleBlowerPolicy.pdf

Regulations, 2015. The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted to the extent and in the manner as stated 

        Reporting of Internal Auditor:-

  The Internal Audit Report is placed before the Audit Committee.

http://www.goldengoenka.com/

images/Policy%20on%20Material%20Subsidiaries_1.pdf

applied have been set out in the Notes to the Financial Statements.

XV.

V of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015. 

XVI.

2 of Regulation 46 of SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015.

XVII. CERTIFICATE ON COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

XVIII. EQUITY SHARES IN UNCLAIMED SUSPENSE ACCOUNT

 No shares of the Company were required to be transferred to Unclaimed Suspense Account in terms of SEBI Listing 

Regulations, 2015
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Information about Directors proposed to be appointed/re-appointed at the Annual General Meeting as stipulated 

under Regulation 36(3) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, 2015:-

Name of Director Mr. Deepak Kothari Mr. Jignesh Dalal Mr. Nishant Sharadrao 
Nanda

Mr. Dinesh Burman

DIN 00280323 08065507 08196581 00612904

Date of Birth 16.06.1963 08.04.1972 18.09.1984 12.03.1957

Nationality Indian Indian Indian Indian

Date of appointment 21.09.2017 15.02.2018 10.08.2018 30.07.2010

Qualification B.A. from Kanpur University Higher Secondary B. Sc B. Sc. ,LLB

Nature of Expertise More than 20 years 
of experience in 

Manufacturing Industry of 
Liquor and veterinary, Real 

Estate Industry, NBFCs, 
Hotel Industry and Aviation

An experience of more 
than 11 years in the 

field of Sales, Marketing 
and liaisoning with 

Government Authorities.

An experience of more 
than 5 years in the field 

of Sales, Marketing, 
implement marketing 
strategy and plans to 

achieve unique growth.

An Experience in 
administrative and 
general corporate 

matters.

Name of Directorship in other Listed 
Companies

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Name of committees of other Listed 
Companies in which the director is a 
member/chairperson

NIL NIL NIL NIL

No. of shares held in the Company 3,34,40,499 NIL NIL NIL

Relationships with other Directors Father of Mr. Udai Kothari NIL NIL NIL

The above Report was placed before and approved by the Board of Directors at their Meeting held on 10th August, 2018.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)
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To,

The Members,

GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED

16 Strand Road, 

9th Floor, Room No. 908B,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED 

31st March 2018

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited 

to procedures and implementations thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the representations made 

by the directors and the management, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance 

as stipulated in the above mentioned Listing Regulations.

effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Prateek Kohli & Associates

(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Prateek Kohli

(Partner)

(C.P. No.: 16457)Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018

CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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FORM AOC-1
{Pursuant to first proviso to Sub-Section (3) of Section 129 read with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Statement containing salient features of the Financial Statement of Subsidiaries/Associate Companies/Joint Ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries:-

1 Name of the Subsidiary Company

Golden Goenka 
Financial 
Advisors 
Limited

Golden Goenka 
Management 
Consultancy 

Services 
Limited

Golden Goenka 
Properties & 
Construction 

Private Limited

Aristro Capital 
Markets 
Limited

Goodpoint 
Conclave 
Limited

Linkwise 
Promoters 

Private Limited

2 The date since when subsidiary  
was  acquired

9th November, 
2011

9th November, 
2011

9th November, 
2011

25th May, 
2013

8th March, 
2016

8th March, 
2016

3 Reporting period for the subsidiary 31st March, 
2018

31st March, 
2018

31st March, 
2018

31st March, 
2018

31st March, 
2018

31st March, 
2018

4 Reporting currency and Exchange 
rate as on the last date of the 
relevant Financial Year in the case 
of foreign subsidiaries

` ` ` ` ` `

5 Share Capital 500,000 500,000 100,000 90,00,000 500,000 500,000

6 Reserves & Surplus (38,277) (74,394) 2,364 147,867,418 (68,003) (60,336)

7 Total Assets 567,923 432,106 17,108,306 168,859,455 435,997 440,964

8 Total Liabilities 567,923 432,106 17,108,306 168,859,455 435,997 440,964

9 Investments NIL NIL NIL 26,747,562 NIL NIL

10 Turnover NIL NIL NIL 163,799,437 NIL NIL

11 Profit before Taxation (7,400) (10,813) (258,500) 1,239,951 (7,441) (7,005)

12 Provision for Taxation NIL NIL 161 120,000 NIL NIL

13 Profit after Taxation (11,695) (10,813) (258,661) 1,119,951 (7,441) (7,005)

14 Proposed Dividend NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

15 % of share holding 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

Notes: 

Annexure-3 to the Directors’ Report
Statement containing salient feature of the Financial Statements of 
Subsidiaries/Associate Compaines/Joint Ventures
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures:-

1 Name of the Associate Company Purple Advertising Services Private Limited

2 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31st March, 2018

3 Date on which the Associate/Joint Ventures was associated or acquired 7th December, 2012

4 Shares of Associate/Joint Ventures held by the Company on the year end:

No. of shares (equity)

Amount of  investment in Associates/Joint Venture

Extend of  Holding %

2,500,000 Equity Shares

` 90,000,000

33.33%

5 Description of how there is significant influence Associate

 6 Reason why the Associate is not consolidated

Financials could not be completed and hence same 
has not been considered for consolidation purpose.

 7 Net worth attributable to shareholding as per latest audited Balance Sheet

  8 Profit/Loss for the year:

Considered in Consolidation

Not considered in Consolidation

Notes:

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Statement containing salient feature of the Financial Statements of 
Subsidiaries/Associate Compaines/Joint Ventures
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST DAY OF MARCH, 2018

 

To, 

The Members,

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited

16 Strand Road, 

9th Floor, Room No. 908B

Kolkata 700001

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable Statutory Provisions and the adherence to good 

“the Company”

in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the Corporate Conducts/ Statutory Compliances and expressing 

our opinion thereon. 

representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit 

31st March, 2018 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject 

31st March, 2018

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

Company for compliance under other applicable Acts, Laws and Regulations. The List of major head/groups of Acts, Laws and 

 i. The uniform Listing Agreements entered into by the Company, with The BSE Limited & The Calcutta Stock Exchange 

Limited.

Annexure-4 to the Directors’ Report
Secretarial Audit Report



Annual Report 2017-1842

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, 

Standards, etc. mentioned above.

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive 

Directors, Independent Directors and a Woman Director. 

We further report that during the period under review Mr. Girdhari Lal Goenka and Mr. Rhythm Arora resigned w.e.f. 21st  

September, 2017 and 15th February, 2018 respectively from the post of Directorship of the Company and Mr. Jignesh Dalal 

was appointed as the Additional Independent Director of the Company w.e.f. 15th February, 2018.

Adequate Notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board/Committee Meetings. Information and circulation of the agenda 

with detailed information thereof, convening of meetings was done in compliance with the applicable laws, rules, regulations 

the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meetings.

Resolutions were carried through majority decision. The minutes of the meetings held during the audit period did not reveal any 

dissenting members’ views.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations 

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, Rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the period under review we have come across the following events having major bearing on the 

Commerce Private Limited and M/s Golden Goenka Credit Private Limited has through the process of open offer sold their 

entire equity shareholding in the company to the new promoters along with persons acting in concert namely Mr. Deepak 

composition of the Board of the Company.

change of the company from Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited to U. Y. Fincorp Limited subject to the approval, consents, 

Exchanges and other appropriate regulatory and statutory authorities, to the extent applicable. The Company had received 

For Prateek Kohli & Associates

(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Prateek Kohli

(Partner)

(C.P. No.: 16457)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018

{Our report is also to be read with our letter annexed in “Annexure A”.}

Secretarial Audit Report (Contd.)
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‘Annexure A’

To,

The Members

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

for our opinion.

and happening of events etc.

with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For Prateek Kohli & Associates

(Company Secretaries)

Sd/-

Prateek Kohli

(Partner)

(C.P. No.: 16457)

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018

Secretarial Audit Report (Contd.)
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PARTICULARS UNDER SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH RULE 5(1) OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT 
AND REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014 AND COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF 

MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL) AMENDEMENT RULES, 2016

(i) The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company 

for the Financial Year 2017-2018 :-

Sl. No. Name of the Director Ratio

1

2

3

4

 Other Directors of the Company are paid only sitting fees which are not considered as remuneration. 

or manager in the Financial Year 2017-2018: - 

Sl. No. Name % increase

1 N.A.

2 N.A.

3 NIL

4 NIL

5 21%

6 25%

Other Directors of the Company are paid only sitting fees which are not considered as remuneration.

(iii) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Financial Year 2017-2018 :- 45.61%

(iv) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: -

 There were 6 employees on the rolls as on March 31, 2018. 

(v) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel 

remuneration:-

 

31st March, 2018. 

Yes

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)

Annexure-5 to the Directors’ Report
Particulars of Employees
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Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities

1. A brief outline of the Company’s CSR Policy, including overview of projects or programms proposed to be 

undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or programms: 

 In terms of Section 135 and Schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors have constituted a “Corporate 

which contains the CSR activities being carried out by the Company, governance structure, implementation process, etc.

 The Policy recognizes that corporate social responsibility is not merely compliance; it is a commitment to support initiatives 

 

http://www.goldengoenka.com/images/GGFL_CSR%20Policy.pdf 

2. Composition of the CSR Committee

 The Board of Directors at their meeting held on 13th November, 2015 constitute a committee in the name of “Corporate 

Social Responsibility Committee”. The same was re-constituted on 14th November, 2017 and 10th August, 2018. The 

3. ` 1315.52 Lakhs

4. Prescribed CSR Expenditure(two percent of the amount as in item 3 above): ` 26.31 Lakhs

5. Details of CSR Spent during the Financial Year:

` 26.31 Lakhs

` 29.00 Lakhs

Annexure-6 to the Directors’ Report
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities
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 iv. 

(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)

SL. 
No.

CSR project 
or activity 
identified

Sector in 
which the 
Project is 
Covered

Projects or 
Programms

(1)Local Area 
or other

(2) Specify 
the State and 
District where 

projects or 
programms 

was 
undertaken

Amount 
outlay 

(budget) 
project or 

programms 
wise.

Amount spent 
on the projects 
or programms

Sub-heads;

(1)Direct 
expenditure 

on projects or 
programms.

(2)Overheads:

Cumulative 
expenditure 
upto to the 
reporting 
period.

Amount spent:

Direct or 
through 

implementing 
agency

1. Promotion of 
education (Clause 
ii of Schedule VII 

of Companies Act, 
2013)

Providing  the 
Education 

through Ekal 
Vidyalaya

Rampurhat,  West 
Bengal

` 4.00 Lakhs ` 4.00 Lakhs ` 4.00 Lakhs Direct

2. Promotion of 
education (Clause 
ii of Schedule VII 

of Companies Act, 
2013)

Promoting 
education 
through 

construction of 
School Premises

Lucknow, Uttar 
Pradesh

` 25.00 Lakhs ` 25.00 Lakhs ` 29.00 Lakhs Direct

years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board 

report:  Not Applicable

 7. A responsibility statement of the CSR Committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR Policy, is 

in compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the company:

objectives and Policy of the Company.

Place: Kolkata

Date: 10th August, 2018 

For and on behalf of the Board

Sd/-

Udai Kothari 

(Chairman & Managing Director)

(DIN: 00284256)

Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Activities (Contd.)
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TO THE MEMBERS OF “GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED” 

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements 

 Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements 

in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting 

frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates 

operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 

fraud or error. 

Auditor’s Responsibility 

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required 

to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under. 

Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material 

to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating  the  appropriateness  

of  the  accounting  policies  used  and  the  reasonableness  of  the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, 

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone 

with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2018, and 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

and 4 of the Order. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
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necessary for the purposes of our audit; 

 b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far  as it appears from 

our examination of those books ;

agreement with the books of account;

 e. on the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2018 taken  on  record  by  

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”; and 

 g. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies 

 ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any material 

foreseeable losses. 

 iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by 

the Company.

For Das & Prasad 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal 

Membership No. 062368 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)
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According to the information and explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on the such 

examination of the registered title deed provided to us, we report that all the immovable properties are held in the name 

of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

Company are prima facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company. 

amounts and /or receipts of interest have been regular as per stipulations. 

section 189 of the Act. 

of section 185 and 186 of the Act, with respect to the loans, investments made and guarantees given. 

Tax, cess or other material statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited during the year by the Company 

with appropriate authorities. According to the information and explanation given to us no undisputed statutory dues 

including Provident Fund, Income Tax, Service Tax, Value Added Tax,GST, cess or other material statutory dues were 

in arrears as at 31st March 2018 for a period of more than six months from the date they become payable.

not applicable.

on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the year, nor have we been informed of such case by the 

management.

Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report 
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accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act.

the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details 

have been disclosed in the Financial Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review.

to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company has obtained the necessary 

registration.

For Das & Prasad 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal 

Membership No. 062368 

Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report (Contd.) 
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”) 

that date. 

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial 

audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the 

Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 

operated effectively in all material respects. 

exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The 

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the 

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, 

degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 

Opinion 

stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered 

Accountants of India.

For Das & Prasad 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal 

Membership No. 062368 

Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report (Contd.)
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`

Particulars Note
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

 Share Capital 2  951,191,645  951,191,645 

 Reserves and Surplus 3  1,494,736,885  1,379,582,376 

 2,445,928,530  2,330,774,021 

Non-Current Liabilities 

 Long-Term Provisions 4  30,590,888  18,073,136 

 30,590,888  18,073,136 

Current Liabilities 

 Other Current Liabilities

 - Current Maturities of Long-Term Borrowings  -    -   

 - Others 5  1,512,440  325,946 

 1,512,440  325,946 

TOTAL  2,478,031,859  2,349,173,103 

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

 Fixed Assets

 -Tangible Assets 6  11,883,336  9,635,696 

 11,883,336  9,635,696 

7  4,923,922  4,145,475 

 Non-Current Investments 8  343,186,000  365,700,300 

 Long-Term Loans and Advances

 - Loan Assets 9  -    16,830,000 

 - Other Long-Term Advances 10  376,947  2,932,755 

 348,486,869  389,608,530 

Current Assets

 Stock for Trade 11  1,338,662  29,133,264 

 Trade Receivable 12  136,493  1,432,695 

 Cash and Bank Balances 13  31,840,958  101,951,686 

 Short-Term Loans and Advances

 - Loan Assets 9  653,828,220  893,550,000 

 - Other Short-Term Advances 14  126,280,331  76,483,239 

 Other Current Assets

 - Current Maturities of Long-Term Loan Assets 9  1,284,045,541  826,478,779 

 - Other Current Assets 15  20,191,449  20,899,214 

 2,117,661,653  1,949,928,877 

TOTAL   2,478,031,859  2,349,173,103 

1 to 33

The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet

This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Balance Sheet  as at 31st March, 2018
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`

Particulars Note
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

INCOME

Revenue From Operations 16  235,798,917  259,449,186 

Other Income 17  238,030  399,298 

Total  236,036,947  259,848,484 

EXPENSES

Purchases of Shares, Mutual Funds & Commodities  448,750  64,051,259 

Changes in Stock for Trade  27,794,602 

18  8,351,304  5,973,449 

Finance Cost  -    -   

Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment 6  1,456,372  886,299 

Other Expenses 19  20,893,172  14,267,933 

Total  58,944,199  78,034,565 

 177,092,748  181,813,919 

Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets  1,993,213 

Provision for Non-Performing Assets  13,833,894 

 12,372,035  594,317 

 164,720,713  181,219,602 

Exceptional Items

Provision for diminution in value of Investments  -    -   

 164,720,713  181,219,602 

 - Current tax  50,344,650  65,743,953 

 - Deferred Tax  992,837 

Total Tax for current year  49,566,203  66,736,790 

Income Tax in respect of earlier year  -    726,542 

 115,154,509  113,756,270 

Earnings per Equity Share (Par Value ` 5/- per Equity Share) 25

` 0.61 0.60

     `  0.61 0.60

1 to 33

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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`

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

 164,720,713  181,219,602 

 Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment  1,456,372  886,299 

 Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets  1,993,213 

 Provision for Non-Performing Assets  13,833,894 

 -    13,128 

 178,549,119  182,713,346 

 1,332,212 

 1,296,202 

 27,794,602 

 Cash Generated from/(used in) Operations  (29,412,190)  60,168,704 

 Direct Taxes Paid

 Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities a  (88,921,016)  11,533,211 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

 Purchase of Fixed Assets

 Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets  150,830  1,403,129 

 -   

 22,514,300  24,751,833 

 -    -   

 Interest Income from Investment in Fixed Deposit/Bonds  -    -   

 Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Investing Activities b  18,810,288  17,597,793 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

 -    -   

 -    -   

 Interim Dividend Paid  -   

 Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Financing Activities c  -    (1,840)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents a+b+c  29,129,164 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year  101,951,686  72,822,522 

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year   31,840,959  101,951,686 

Explanations:

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our report of even date

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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 1.1 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements

provisions of the Act as applicable. Further, the Company follows the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India 

statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention, on accrual basis. The accounting policies applied 

by the Company are consistent with those applied in the previous year except as otherwise stated elsewhere.  

 1.2 Use of estimates

considered to arrive at the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the 

estimates are based upon the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could differ 

from these estimates. The difference between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in 

which the results are known / materialised. Any revision to the accounting estimates are recognised prospectively in 

the current and future years.

 1.3 Fixed Assets, Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment

 a) Fixed Assets

  Tangible Fixed Assets are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation/amortisation and impairment losses, if 

any. Cost comprises of the purchase price and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working 

of time to get ready for their intended use, are also capitalised to the extent they relate to the period till such assets 

are ready to put to use.

 b) Depreciation/Amortisation

  Depreciation/Amortization is provided under straight line method at the rates determined based on the useful lives 

of the respective assets and residual values in accordance with Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013. 

  Fixed Asset costing upto ` 5,000/- are depreciated fully over a period of 12 months from the date of purchase. 

 c) Impairment

  The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date to determine if there is any indication of 

impairment, based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized wherever the carrying amount of 

an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.

  After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its remaining useful life. 

  A previously recognized impairment loss is increased or reversed depending on changes in circumstances. 

charging usual depreciation, if there was no impairment.

 1.4 Investments

  Investments which are readily realisable and intended to be held for not more than one year from the date on which 

non-current investments. Current investments are carried at lower of cost and market price determined category-wise. 

diminution in value, other than temporary in nature, is made to recognise a decline, on an individual basis. 

  Cost is arrived at on weighted average method for the purpose of valuation of investment.

 1.5 Stock for Trade

  Stock for Trade is carried at lower of cost and market price, determined category-wise.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements
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 1.6 Loan Assets

  Loan Assets include loans advanced by the Company, secured by collateral offered by the customers, if applicable.

charges, amounts received, assets not paid for, etc.

 1.7 Provisioning / Write-off of Assets 

  The Company makes provision for Standard and Non-Performing Assets as per the Non-Systemically Important 

2015, as amended from time to time. The Company also makes additional provision towards loan assets, to the extent 

on similar basis. 

 1.8 Revenue Recognition

binding obligation has been entered into.

terms and conditions of the loan agreement, except in the case of non-performing assets where it is recognised 

upon realisation, as per the Prudential Norms / Directions of the Reserve Bank of India, applicable to NBFCs. Penal 

interest is recognized upon realization.

rate applicable.

 1.9 Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items

separately.

as at the balance sheet date. The Company has taken a policy administered by Life Insurance Corporation of India. 

service is rendered.

number of employees were less than 20 during the year and at year end.

 1.11 Borrowing Costs

  Borrowing costs relating to the acquisition / construction of qualifying assets are capitalised until the time all substantial 

activities necessary to prepare the qualifying assets for their intended use are complete. A qualifying asset is one that 

necessarily takes substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use.

  The ancillary costs incurred in connection with the arrangement of borrowings are amortised over the life of underlying 

borrowings. Premium payable on redemption of debentures is amortised over the tenure of the debentures. These 

form part of the borrowing costs.

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)
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  Borrowing costs also include exchange differences arising from Foreign currency borrowings, to the extent they are 

regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

  All other costs related to borrowings are recognised as expense in the period in which they are incurred.

 1.12 Segment reporting

 1.13 Leases

  Leases, where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the leased asset, are 

 1.14 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year. 

and the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive 

potential equity shares.

 1.15 Cash and Cash Equivalents

  Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Cash Flow Statement comprise of cash on hand and at bank, demand deposits 

with banks, cheques on hand, remittances in transit and short term highly liquid investments with an original maturity 

of three months or less.

 1.16 Taxes on Income

  Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year determined in accordance with the 

provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961. 

the year and reversal of timing differences of earlier years.

  Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the Balance 

Sheet date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set off 

current tax assets against current tax liabilities. The deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to the taxes on 

income levied by the same governing taxation laws. Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that there is 

be realised. In situations where the company has unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax losses, all deferred 

tax assets are recognised only if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing evidence that they can be realised 

  At each Balance Sheet date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets.  It recognises  unrecognised 

deferred tax assets to the extent that it has become reasonably certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that 

  MAT credit is recognised as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing evidence that the company 

recognised as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by The Institute 

shown as MAT Credit Entitlement. The Company reviews the same at each Balance Sheet date and writes down the 

carrying amount of MAT Credit Entitlement to the extent there is no longer convincing evidence to the effect that the 

 1.17 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

  A provision is recognised when the company has a present obligation as a result of past event and it is probable that 

Provisions are not discounted to their present value and are determined based on best estimate required to settle 

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)
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2. Share Capital `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Authorised

 Equity Shares, ` 5/- par value per share  1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

   

 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

 Issued

 Equity Shares, ` 5/- par value per share  966,005,600  966,005,600 

   

 966,005,600  966,005,600 

 Subscribed and Fully Paid-up

 Equity Shares, ` 5/- par value per share  951,191,645  951,191,645 

   

 951,191,645  951,191,645 

(a) Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding:

 The reconciliation of the number of equity shares outstanding and the corresponding amount thereof, as at the Balance 

    Equity Shares
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

No. of shares (Amount in `) No. of shares (Amount in `)

  190,238,329  951,191,645  190,238,329  951,191,645 

 
 -    -    -    -   

 190,238,329  951,191,645  190,238,329  951,191,645 

(b) Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of  each class of shares including restrictions on the distribution 

of dividends and the repayment of capital:

 The Company’s authorised capital consist of one class of shares, referred to as equity shares, having par value of ` 5/- 

each. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share.

 The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. The dividend, if any, proposed by the Board of Directors is 

subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

 In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining asset 

of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, if any. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of 

equity shares held by the shareholders.      

(c) Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares each, are set out below:

    Name of the Shareholders
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 

  33,483,699 17.60%  -   0.00%

  33,440,499 17.58%  -   0.00%

 Lotus Capital Financial Services Limited  28,661,056 15.07%  -   0.00%

 Strong Dealtrade Private Limited  16,100,000 8.46%  16,100,000 8.46%

 UY Industries Private Limited  11,000,000 5.78%  11,000,000 5.78%

 Golden Goenka Credit Private Limited  -   0.00%  71,071,495 37.36%

 Girdhar Fiscal Services Private Limited  -   0.00%  13,522,119 7.11%

 Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited  -   0.00%  9,680,387 5.09%

Notes to Financial Statements
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3. Reserves and Surplus `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Securities Premium Reserve

 Opening Balance  1,111,476,045  1,111,476,045 

  -    -   

  -    -   

 Closing Balance  1,111,476,045  1,111,476,045 

 Special Reserve [Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC of Reserve Bank of 

India Act, 1934] 

 Opening Balance  58,012,478  35,261,224 

  23,030,902  22,751,254 

 Closing Balance  81,043,380  58,012,478 

 General Reserve

 Opening Balance  372,892  372,892 

 Closing Balance  372,892  372,892 

 Opening Balance  209,720,960  118,715,944 

  115,154,509  113,756,270 

 Amount available for appropriation  324,875,469  232,472,214 

 Appropriations:

 Special Reserve  23,030,902  22,751,254 

 Closing Balance  301,844,567  209,720,960 

 Total Reserves and Surplus  1,494,736,885  1,379,582,376 

4. Long-Term Provisions `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 

 -Gratuity  250,125  104,407 

 Others

  4,476,521  5,938,710 

  25,864,242  12,030,019 

 Provisions for Bad & Doubtful Debts  -    -   

 Total  30,590,888  18,073,136 

 Note:

prescribed by RBI for NBFCs. The Company also makes additional provision based on the management’s best estimate, 

to the extent considered necessary.     

  The Company has created a general provision on the standard assets outstanding on the balance sheet date, as per the 

RBI Prudential Norms.

    `

    Particulars
As at  

1st April, 2017

Provision made 

during the year

As at 

31st March 2018

 Contingent Provisions against Standard Assets  5,938,380  4,476,521 

 Provision for Non-Performing Assets  12,030,348  13,833,894  25,864,242 

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)
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5. Other Current Liabilities - Others `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Unclaimed Dividend  120,290  120,290 

 Other Payables

 -Liability for Expenses  1,075,347  134,685 

 -Statutory Liabilities  297,903  70,971 

 -Other Liabilities  18,900  -   

 Total  1,512,440  325,946 

6. Fixed Assets `

Particulars
Land-

Freehold

Air-

conditioner 

& Electrical 

Equipments

Equipment

Furniture 

and 

Fixtures

Motor 

Vehicles
Computers

Premises
Total

Gross Block

At April 1, 2016 1,189,000 127,267 416,093 35,400 5,811,750 1,159,566  -    8,739,076 

Additions  -    -    -    -    -    -    8,544,041  8,544,041 

Disposals  -    -    -    -    5,811,750  -    -    5,811,750 

At March 31, 2017 1,189,000 127,267 416,093 35,400  -   1,159,566 8,544,041 11,471,367 

Additions  -    123,924  490,762  1,679,847  1,106,034  454,275  -    3,854,842 

Disposals  -    127,267  416,093  35,400  -    1,159,566  -    1,738,326 

At March 31, 2018  1,189,000  123,924  490,762  1,679,847  1,106,034  454,275  8,544,041 13,587,883 

Depreciation

At April 1, 2016  -    114,727  252,556  35,400  3,962,752 992,558  -    5,357,993 

Charge for the year  -    2,189  75,117  -    445,869 81,814  281,310  886,299 

Disposals  -    -    -    -    4,408,621  -    -    4,408,621 

At March 31, 2017  -    116,916  327,673  35,400  -   1,074,372 281,310  1,835,671 

Charge for the year  -    11,979  97,649  144,142  322,797  96,860  782,945  1,456,372 

Disposals  -    118,261  352,007  35,400  -    1,081,828  -    1,587,496 

At March 31, 2018  -    10,634  73,315  144,142  322,797 89,404  1,064,255  1,704,547 

Net Block  

At March 31, 2017  1,189,000  10,351  88,420  -    -   85,194  8,262,731  9,635,696 

At March 31, 2018  1,189,000  113,290  417,447  1,535,705  783,237 364,871 7,479,786 11,883,336 

None of the Company’s Fixed Assets are considered impaired as on the Balance Sheet date.

7. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

`

` ` `

the net DTA as at 31st March, 2018 stands at ` `

 `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Deferred Tax Assets

 Depreciation on Fixed asset  212,297 

 Others  4,711,625  4,163,349 

 Total  4,923,922  4,145,475 
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8. Non-Current Investments `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Investments (at Cost unless otherwise stated)

   In Equity instruments - Unquoted

 In Subsidiaries

` 10/- each in Golden 

Goenka Financial Advisors Limited

 500,000  500,000 

` 10/- each in Golden 

Goenka Management Consultancy Services Limited

 500,000  500,000 

` 10/- each in Golden 

Goenka Properties & Construction Private Limited

 100,000  100,000 

` 10/- each in Aristro 

Capital Markets Limited

 148,586,000  148,586,000 

` 10/- each in Goodpoint 

Conclave Limited

 500,000  500,000 

` 10/- each in Linkwise 

Promoters Private Limited

 500,000  500,000 

 In Associate

` 10/- each in Purple 

Advertising Services Private Limited

 90,000,000  90,000,000 

 In Others

`

Limited

 -    25,014,300 

` 10/- each in S2 Capital 

Services Private Limited [Net of provision for other than temporary diminution 

aggregating `

 12,500,000  12,500,000 

` 10/- each in Brihans 

Laboratries Private Limited

 5,000,000  -   

` 10/- each in Shalimar  80,000,000  80,000,000 

` 10/- each in Megha Agri Food 

Products Private Limited

 -    2,500,000 

` 10/- each in Shree 

Saishraddha Cements Private Limited 

 5,000,000  5,000,000 

 Total  343,186,000  365,700,300 

  Aggregate amount of quoted non-current investments  -    -   

 Aggregate market value of quoted non-current investments  -    -   

 Aggregate amount of unquoted non-current investments  343,186,000  365,700,300 

 Aggregate provision for diminution in the value of non-current investments  -    -   

 All Investments mentioned above are fully paid-up.
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9. Loan Assets `

    Particulars

 As at 31st March, 2018  As at 31st March, 2017 

 Long-Term 

 Short-Term 

 Long-Term 

 Short-Term Non-Current 

Maturities

Current 

Maturities

Non-Current 

Maturities

Current

Maturities

 Considered Good, 

unless otherwise 

stated

 Secured

 -Two-Wheeler Loans  -    445,541  -    -    478,779  -   

 

below]

 Unsecured

 Loan to Related parties 

below] & [Refer note 

27]

 -    -    -    16,830,000  -    -   

 Loan to Others  -    1,283,600,000  653,828,220  -    826,000,000  893,550,000 

 

below]

 Total  -    1,284,045,541  653,828,220  16,830,000  826,478,779  893,550,000 

Note

` `

` `

10. Other Long-Term Advances `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Considered Good, unless otherwise stated

 Unsecured

 Capital Advances  163,547  2,719,355 

 Security Deposits  213,400  213,400 

 Total  376,947  2,932,755 

11. Stock for Trade `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Stock for Trade [Refer Annexure I to Notes to Financial Statements] 1,338,662 29,133,264

   

 Total  1,338,662 29,133,264

12. Trade Receivables `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Unsecured, considered good

 Other Debts 136,493  1,432,695 

 Total  136,493  1,432,695
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13. Cash and Bank Balances `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Cash and Cash Equivalents:

  101,746  342,903 

 Balances with Banks

 - In Current Account  31,618,922  101,488,493 

 - In Unclaimed Dividend Account  120,290  120,290 

 - -

 Total  31,840,958  101,951,686 

14. Other Short-Term Advances `

   Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Unsecured, Considered Good

 Interest accrued and due on Loans  105,609,252  64,890,817 

 Other loans and advances

 - Other advances  14,506  14,506 

 - Goods & Service Tax/ Service tax receivable  -    85,518 

 ` `   20,656,573  11,492,398 

 Total  126,280,331  76,483,239 

15. Other Current Assets `

    Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

 Unsecured, considered good

 Current maturities of Long-Term Loan Assets  -    -   

 Interest accrued but not due  20,191,449 20,883,513 

  -    15,701 

 Total  20,191,449  20,899,214 

16. Revenue from Operations `

    Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

 Sale of Stock for Trade  43,967,161  64,355,405 

 Income from Loans  191,831,756  195,093,781 

 Total  235,798,917  259,449,186 

17. Other Income `

    Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

 Dividend Income from Stock for Trade  238,030  399,298 

 Total  238,030  399,298 

`

    Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017 

 Salaries, Allowances and Bonus  7,902,068  5,658,505 

 Contribution to Provident and Other Funds  265,826  191,713 

 Staff Welfare Expenses  183,410  123,231 

 Total  8,351,304  5,973,449 
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19. Other Expenses `

    Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017 

 Advertisement, Publicity & Sales Promotion  86,552  107,736 

  165,050  158,350 

 Capital & Commodity Market Expenses  57,270  102,427 

 Commission  940,000  -   

 Communication Expenses  83,481  105,077 

 Corporate Compliance Fees  638,519  540,033 

 CSR Expenditure  2,900,000  1,550,000 

  72,530  181,700 

 Donation  10,000,000  5,841 

 Electricity Charges  161,349  161,468 

 Fees & Subscription  66,757  14,451 

 Insurance  132,604  147,535 

 Legal & Professional Fees  1,062,905  200,292 

 Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets  -    13,128 

 Miscellaneous Expenses  101,815  333,520 

 Motor Car Expenses  17,935  186,309 

 Printing and Stationery  489,007  133,168 

 Rates and Taxes  90,418  2,500 

 Rent  347,192  520,788 

 Repair and Maintenance to Others  204,676  201,725 

 Service Tax Expenses  -    40,000 

 Investments Written off  -    151,833 

 Loan Written Off  150,830  9,090,120 

 Travelling and Conveyance  3,124,281  319,932 

 Total  20,893,172  14,267,933 

20. Auditors’ Remuneration*  `

    Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017 

 As Auditors  80,000  80,000 

 For Taxation Matters  17,700  17,250 

 For Other Services  67,350  61,100 

 Total  165,050  158,350 

*excluding Service Tax/ GST

21. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) `

    Particulars
As at

31st  March, 2018

As at

31st  March, 2017

 I    Contingent Liabilities

 Bank Guarantee* - -

 Guarantees in favor of a bank against facilities granted to  

3,000,000,000

 

3,000,000,000

 II   Commitments

 Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining to be executed and not - -
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 * The Corporate Guarantee given by the Company to secure the term Loan of ` 300 Crores granted to M/s Shalimar 

17th May, 2018 from the bank regarding the satisfaction of charge so created by the company against the Corporate 

 In March 2015, search and seizure operations were conducted by the Income Tax authorities under Section 132 of the 

Income Tax Act. During the course of the search and seizure operations, the income tax authorities have taken custody of 

does not expect any liability arising out of the aforesaid search and seizure.

22. Operating lease-in the capacity of lessee

` `

 

 The trustees of the gratuity scheme for the employees of the Company have entrusted the administration of the scheme to 

 `

    Particulars

Gratuity

Year ended 31st 

March, 2018

Year ended 31st 

March, 2017

 Current services cost                    162,037   112,281

 Interest cost                      37,954   27,257

 Expected return on plan assets

 Past Service Cost                           -   -

               106,964   

 265,826 96,484

 `

    Particulars

Gratuity

As  at

31st March, 2018

As  at

31st March, 2017

                       380,097                  474,423 

    Fair value of plan assets                 630,222                490,124

    Net Asset / Liability                    250,125                  15,701 

        - Non-Current                    250,125                  15,701 

        - Current                           -                             -   

 `

    Particulars

Gratuity

Year ended 31st 

March, 2018

Year ended 31st 

March, 2017

                       474,423                  340,716 

    Interest cost                      37,954                     27,257 

    Current service cost                    162,037                 112,281 

    - -

    

    Plan Amendments                           -                             -   

                   380,097                  474,423 
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(d) The details of fair value of plan assets at the Balance Sheet date are as follows: `

    Particulars

Gratuity

As  at

31st March, 2018

As  at

31st March, 2017

 Opening fair value of plan assets                490,124                443,723

 Expected return on plan assets                   41,129                     37,223   

 Contribution 97,846                9,178   

                           -                             -   

 1,123                           -   

 Closing fair value of plan assets                630,222                  490,124   

(e) The principal assumptions used in determining the gratuity and leave liability are as shown below: 

    Particulars
As  at

31st March, 2018

As  at

31st March, 2017

 7.63% 8.00%

 Mortality Rate Indian Assured Lives 

Ultimate Ultimate

(f) The amounts for the current and previous years are as follows:  `

    Particulars
Gratuity

31st March, 2018 31st March, 2017

 380,097                474,423   

 Fair value of plan assets                    630,222                 490,124   

                  250,125                  15,701   

 -                           -   

                           -                             -   

                           -                             -   

24. The management is of the view that the business of the Company predominantly  falls within a single primary segment viz. 

“Financial and Related Services” and hence the disclosure requirement of Accounting Standard-17 ‘Segment Reporting’ 

25. Earnings Per Equity Share 

    Particulars
As  at

31st March, 2018

As  at

31st March, 2017

 `             115,154,509        113,756,271

 190,238,329 190,238,329

 190,238,329   190,238,329

 `                           5   5

 Earnings per share (`) - Basic                          0.61 0.60

                                       - Diluted 0.61  0.60

26. 

March, 2018 as micro, small or medium enterprises. Consequently, the amount paid / payable to these parties during the 

year is ` `
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27. Related Party Disclosures

 A. Related Parties:

    Golden Goenka Financial Advisors Limited

    Golden Goenka Management Consultancy Services Limited

    Aristro Capital Markets Limited

    Goodpoint Conclave Limited

    Linkwise Promoters Private Limited

  their relatives  Brihans Laboratories Private Limited

    Zircon Traders Limited

    Usha Colonisers Limited

    U.Y. Trienviro Private Limited

    GSL Shareholdings Private Limited

    Dinesh Enterprise

 B. Key Management Personnel:

 C. Relative of Key Management Personnel :
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The following is the summary of transactions with related parties:      `

Name of related party
Nature of transactions and

outstanding balances
2017-18 2016-17

Enterprise significantly influenced by Key Management Personnel or their Relatives :

Zircon Traders Limited

Loan Given 61,000,000 -

Loan Repaid - -

Balance Receivable:  
Loans

 
239,703,678

 
-

Interest Income 20,781,865 -

Brima Sagar Maharashtra Distilleries 
Limited

Loan Given - -

Loan Repaid 11,000,000 -

Balance Receivable: 
Loans

 
243,158,505

 
-

Interest Income 21,175,000 -

Brihans Laboratories Private Limited

Loan Given 91,500,000 -

Loan Repaid - -

Balance Receivable:  
Loans

 
233,208,995

 
-

Interest Income 17,454,349 -

Investment in Shares 5,000,000 -

Subsidiaries:

Linkwise Promoters Private Limited

Deposit Given pursuant to section 160 of 
Companies Act 2013

- 200,000

Amount Repaid - 200,000

Balance Receivable: - -

Investment In Equity Instruments - -

Goodpoint Conclave Limited

Deposit Given pursuant to section 160 of 
Companies Act 2013

- 200,000

Advance Repaid - 200,000

Balance Receivable: - -

Investment In Equity Instruments - -

Golden Goenka Management Consultancy 
Services Limited

Deposit Given pursuant to section 160 of 
Companies Act 2013

- 100,000

Advance Repaid - 100,000

Balance Receivable: - -

Investment In Equity Instruments - 400,000

Golden Goenka Properties & Construction 
Private Limited 

Loan Given 150,000 5,050,000

Loan Repaid 16,900,000 3,000,000

Balance Receivable:  
Loans

 
-

 
16,750,000
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Golden Goenka Financial Advisors Limited

Deposit Given pursuant to section 160 of 
Companies Act 2013

- 100,000

Amount Repaid 80,000 100,000

Loan Repaid - -

Balance Receivable:  
Loans 

 
-

 
80,000

Investment In Equity Instruments - -

Aristro Capital Markets Limited

Security transaction Tax*              38,537 67,664

Purchase of Shares & Securities* 903,903 33,051,259

Sales of Shares & Securities*     38,390,440 34,107,446

Direct Expenses on Shares*             14,078 20,560

Demat Charges*               2,550 14,203

Share Speculation Profit/(Loss)*                           -   40,662

Balance Receivable/(Payable)*          136,493 1,432,465

Key Management Personnel

Mr.   Udai Kothari Managerial Remuneration 2,532,916 -

Mr.   Deepak Kothari Managerial Remuneration 1,266,250 -

Mr.   Girdhari Lal Goenka Managerial Remuneration 1,020,000 2,160,000

Mr.   Dinesh Burman Managerial Remuneration 306,000 306,000

Mr.   Ayush Agarwal Remuneration 1,118,443 623,206

Mrs. Amrita Mohta Kothari Remuneration 706,576 565,986

Relative of Key Management Personnel

Mrs. Raj Goenka Rent Paid 13,992 20,988

* as a Stock Broker

28. The Board of Directors of the Company at its meeting held on 19th January, 2017 considered and approved the 

disinvestment of the entire shares of  one of its material wholly owned subsidiary viz, Aristro Capital Markets Limited to one 

or more entities subjected to the Shareholders approval vide Postal Ballot. 

 Further as per the combined Scrutinizer Report on E-voting & Postal Ballot dated 21st March, 2017 issued by Mr. Prateek 

the Scrutinizer, the members of our Company had approved the proposal of disinvestment of the M/s Aristro Capital 

Markets Limited to one or more entities. The transaction for sale of shares is pending for regulatory approvals.  Pending 

29. As per the terms of the Share Purchase Agreement dated 30th January, 2017 entered into between the Mr. Girdhari Lal 

Goenka, M/s. Girdhar Fiscal Services Private Limited, M/s. Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited & M/s. Golden 

of the Statutory approvals from the Securities and Exchange Board of India and Reserve Bank of India the Acquirers and 

the PACs acquired 2,600 equity shares from the public shareholders in the tendering period which opened on 19th June, 

2017 and closed on 3rd July, 2017.
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 The outgoing promoters of the company has transferred their entire shareholding in the Company constituting 95,536,854 

fully paid-up equity shares of face value of ` 5/- each, representing 50.22% of the total equity and voting share capital of 

 Subsequent to the aforesaid acquisitions the Acquirers along with the PACs now hold 106,613,254 fully paid up equity 

shares of face value of  ` 5/- each representing 56.04% of the entire equity share capital of the Company and become the 

new promoters of the Company.

30. 

year 2012-13 and 2013-14 and as a result M/s Purple Advertising Services Private Limited became the Associate of the 

Company from year 2013-14. As per the terms of agreement for investment, the Associate Company had agreed to issue 

the Associate Company.

31. 

Annexure – II is attached herewith.

32. `

Annual General Meeting.

33. 

make them comparable with those of current year.

Signatories to Notes 1 to 33

For Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)



Annual Report 2017-18 73

Particulars of stock of trade as on 31st March, 2018 

Particulars
 Face Value 

( ` )

 Quantity 

 (Nos.) 

 Cost Value 

(Amount in `)

 Value 

(Amount in `)

Equity Shares: Trade (A)

Bharati Defence And Infrastructure Limited 1  33,000  2,696,130  165,331

Chisel & Hammer (Mobel) Limited 10  7,500  295,250  1 

Crew B O S Products Ltd 10  56,685  1,419,004  1 

Kappac Pharma Limited 10  20,200  5,369,566  1 

Lanco Infratech Limited 2  37,000  410,732  39,220 

Lumax Automotive Systems Limited 2  2,373  70,338  1 

Mystic Electronics Limited 10  22,305  12,230,088  1,070,640 

Rei Agro Limited 10  5,000  2,450  -   

Zenith Birla (India) Ltd 2  5,000  8,960  8,651 

Zenith Computers Limited 1  38,333  669,440  54,816 

Total  23,171,959  1,338,662 

Mutual Fund (B)  Units 
 Cost Value 

(Amount in `)

 Value 

(Amount in `)

Reliance Liquid Fund - Cash Plan Growth Option-Growth Plan  -    -    -   

Total  -    -   

Particulars
 Cost Value 

(Amount in `)

 Value 

(Amount in `)

Grand Total (A+B)  23,171,959  1,338,662

Less: Provision for Diminution  21,833,296  -   

Total  1,338,662  1,338,662 
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Disclosure of details as required in terms of paragraph 13 of Non-Systemically Important Non-Banking Financial                     

(Non-Deposit Accepting or Holding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015.

`

Particulars
Amount

Outstanding
Amount
Overdue

Liabilities Side:

(1) Loans and advances availed by the non-banking financial company 
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:

(i) Debentures:
 Secured
 Unsecured (other than falling within the meaning of public deposit)

-
–

-
–

(ii) Deferred Credits – –

(iii) Term Loans – –

(iv) Inter-corporate loans and borrowing – –

(v) Commercial Paper – –

(vi) Other Loans:
Working capital facility
Public Deposit

– –

Particulars
Amount
Overdue

Assets Side:

(2) Break-up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables [other than those included in (4) below]:  

(i) Secured 445,541

(ii) Unsecured 1,937,873,761

(3) Break-up of Leased Assets and Stock on Hire and other assets counting towards AFC activities

(i) Lease assets including lease rentals under sundry debtors:

(a) Financial Lease -

(b) Operating Lease -

(ii) Stock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:

(a) Assets on hire -

(b) Repossessed Assets -

 

(iii) Others Loans counting towards AFC activities:

(a) Loans where assets have been repossessed -

(b) Loans other than (a) above -

(4) Break up of Investments

Current Investments*

(i) Quoted:

(a) Shares: (A) Equity 1,338,662

             (B) Preference -

(b) Debentures and bonds -

(c) Units of mutual funds -

(d) Government Securities -

(e) Others -

Notes to Financial Statements (Contd.)
ANNEXURE II TO THE NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [REFER NOTE 31]



Annual Report 2017-18 75

(ii) Unquoted: 

(a) Shares: (A) Equity -

             (B) Preference -

(b) Debentures and bonds -

(c) Units of mutual funds -

(d) Government Securities -

(e) Others -

* Stock for Trade

Particulars
Amount
Overdue

Long term investments

(i) Quoted: -

(a) Shares: (A) Equity -

             (B) Preference -

(b) Debentures and bonds -

(c) Units of mutual funds -

(d) Government Securities -

(e) Others -

 

(ii) Unquoted: 

(a) Shares: (A) Equity 343,186,000

             (B) Preference -

(b) Debentures and bonds -

(c) Units of mutual funds -

(d) Government Securities -

(e) Others -

Category
Amount net of provisions

Secured Unsecured Total

i. Related Parties:

(a) Subsidiaries - - -

(b) Companies in the same group - - -

(c) Other related parties - - -

ii. Other than related parties 445,541 1,937,428,220 1,937,873,761

Total 445,541 1,937,428,220 1,937,873,761
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(both quoted and unquoted):

Category
Market Value / Break 

up or fair value or NAV

Book Value (net of 

provisions)

i. Related Parties:   

(a) Subsidiaries 150,686,000 150,686,000

(b) Companies in the same group 90,000,000 90,000,000

(c) Other related parties - -

ii. Other than related parties 102,500,000 102,500,000

Total 343,186,000 343,186,000

Other Information:

Particulars Amount in `

i. Gross Non-Performing Assets  

(a) Related parties -

(b) Other than related parties 46,700,000

ii. Net Non-Performing Assets

(a) Related parties -

(b) Other than related parties 46,700,000

iii. Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt -
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TO THE MEMBERS OF GOLDEN GOENKA FINCORP LIMITED

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Auditors’ Responsibility

Opinion

Emphasis of Matter

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT 
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Other Matters

 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

“Annexure A”

Das & Prasad 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (Contd.)
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Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 

2013 (“the Act”)

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

Auditors’ Responsibility 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report 
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Opinion 

Other Matters

Das & Prasad 

Chartered Accountants 

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal 

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report on
Consolidated Financial Statements (contd.)
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`)

Particulars Note
As at 

31st March, 2018 

As at 

31st March, 2017 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Shareholders' Funds

2

 2,454,135,489  2,338,161,186 

Non-Current Liabilities 

 -   

 51,513,335  18,073,136 

Current Liabilities 

     - Others

 9,705,330  15,155,535 

TOTAL  2,515,354,154  2,371,389,857 

ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

     - Tangible assets

 33,666,965  24,950,824 

7

8

10

11  -   

 253,473,289  286,702,602 

Current Assets

12

 Trade Receivables

9

 Other Current Assets

9

     - Other Current Assets

 2,228,213,899  2,059,736,431 

TOTAL   2,515,354,154  2,371,389,857 

Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Consolidated Balance Sheet  as at 31st March, 2018
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`)

Particulars Note
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

INCOME

17

18

Total  399,832,930  408,007,810 

EXPENSES

19

20

21

Total  221,791,390  224,142,629 

 178,041,540  183,865,181 

 12,372,035  594,317 

 165,669,505  183,270,864 

Exceptional Items

 -    -   

 165,669,505  183,270,864 

Tax Expense:

 - Current tax

 115,978,845  115,561,672 

 -    -   

 115,978,845  115,561,672 

Earnings per Equity Share (Par Value ` 5/- per Equity Share) 

`)

`)  

Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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`)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

A. Cash Flow from Operating Activities

 Adjustment for:

  178,998,114  194,159,078 

 Cash Generated from/(used) Operations  (41,842,554)  60,889,340 

 Net Cash (Used in)/Generated from Operating Activities a  (102,685,974)  12,017,924 

B. Cash Flow from Investing Activities

 -    -   

 Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Investing Activities b  12,841,585  19,678,682 

C. Cash Flow from Financing Activities

 -   

 -   

 Net Cash (Used)/ Generated in Financing Activities c  20,922,447  (1,840)

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalents a+b+c

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year

Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year   41,236,995  110,158,937 

Explanations:

Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2018
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 1.1 Basis of Preparation of Consolidated Financial Statements 

 1.2 Use of estimates

 1.3 Principles of Consolidation

 1.4 Fixed Assets, Depreciation/Amortisation and Impairment

 a) Fixed Assets

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated 
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 b) Depreciation/Amortisation

`

 c) Impairment

 1.5 Investments

 1.6 Stock for Trade

 1.7 Loan Assets

 1.9 Revenue Recognition

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements (Contd.)
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 1.10 Prior Period and Extra Ordinary Items

 a) Gratuity

 b) Compensated Absences

 c)  Provident Fund and Employee State Insurance

 1.12 Borrowing Costs

 1.13 Segment Reporting

 1.14 Leases

 1.15 Earnings Per Share (EPS)

 1.16 Cash and Cash Equivalents

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements (Contd.)
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 1.17 Taxes on Income

 1.18 Provision, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to the Consolidated 
Financial Statements (Contd.)
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2. Share Capital `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Authorised

`

  

 1,000,000,000  1,000,000,000 

Issued

`

  

 966,005,600  966,005,600 

Subscribed and Fully Paid-up

`

  

 951,191,645  951,191,645 

(a) Reconciliation of Equity Shares outstanding:

Equity Shares
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

No. of shares (Amount in `) No. of shares (Amount in `)

 – – – –

 190,238,329  951,191,645  190,238,329  951,191,645 

(b)

`

(c)  Shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares each, are set out below:

Name of the Shareholders
As at 31st March, 2018 As at 31st March, 2017

No. of Shares % of Holding No. of Shares % of Holding 

–

–

–

 –

–

 –

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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3. Reserves and Surplus `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Capital Reserve

 30,359,534  30,359,534 

Securities Premium Reserve

 -    -   

 1,111,476,045  1,111,476,045 

Special Reserve [Reserve Fund as per Section 45-IC  

of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934]

 81,834,425  58,638,656 

General Reserve

 372,892  372,892 

 302,101,259  209,234,748 

Appropriations:

 278,900,948  186,122,414 

Total Reserves and Surplus  1,502,943,844  1,386,969,541 

4A. Long-Term Loans `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

–

–

Total  20,922,447 –

4B. Long-Term Provisions `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Others

Total  30,590,888  18,073,136 

5. Other Current Liabilities - Others `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Other payables

Others –

Total  9,705,330  15,155,535 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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7. Deferred Tax Assets (Net) `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Deferred Tax Assets

Others

Total  4,923,280  4,144,994 

8. Non-Current Investments `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Total  219,247,562  241,761,862 

– –

`

amounting to `

`

9. Loan Assets `)

Particulars

 As at 31st March, 2018  As at 31st March, 2017 

 Long-Term 

 Short-Term 

 Long-Term 

 Short-Term Non-Current 

Maturities

Current 

Maturities

Non-Current 

Maturities

Current

Maturities
Considered good, 

unless otherwise 

stated

Unsecured

 -    -   

Total  -    1,284,045,540  653,828,220  -    826,478,779  893,550,000 

10. Other Long-Term Advances `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Considered good, unless otherwise stated

Unsecured

Capital Advances

Total  29,302,447  39,258,255 

Note:

`

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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11. Other Non-Current Assets `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Considered Good, unless otherwise stated

–

Total –  1,537,491 

12. Stock for Trade `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Total  78,236,099  107,347,398 

13. Trade Receivables `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Unsecured, considered good

Total  3,398,677  5,996,880 

14. Cash and Bank Balances `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Cash and Cash Equivalents:

Cash on Hand

(A)  41,236,995  110,158,937 

Other Bank Balance:

  

(B)  16,875,000  16,875,000 

Total (A+B)  58,111,995  127,033,937 

  Note:   

`  

`

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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15. Other Short-Term Advances `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

Unsecured, Considered good

Other loans and advances

 -Other advances

Total  130,077,930  78,047,999 

16. Other Current Assets `)

Particulars
As at 

31st March, 2018

As at 

31st March, 2017

-

Total  20,515,438  21,281,438 

17. Revenue From Operations `)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

Total  397,586,395  407,132,591 

18. Other Income `)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

 -   

Total  2,246,535  875,219 

`)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

Total  12,965,005  8,967,841 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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20. Finance Cost `)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017 

Interest Expense

Total  94,373  3,247 

21. Other Expenses `)

Particulars
Year ended  

31st March, 2018

Year ended  

31st March, 2017

Commission

 -   

Rates and Taxes

Rent

-Computers

-Others

 -   

Travelling and Conveyance

Total  44,982,385  28,612,155 

22.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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23. 

Name of the Company
Country of 

Incorporation

% Holding as at

31st March, 2018

% Holding as at

31st March, 2017

Subsidiaries

Associates    

  Note:

  (a) Financials of the said company could not be completed and hence same has not been considered for consolidation  

24. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments (to the extent not provided for) `)

Particulars
As at

31st  March, 2018

As at

31st  March, 2017

- -

- -

`

25. Earnings per Equity Share

Particulars
As at

31st  March, 2018

As at

31st  March, 2017

`)     115,978,845     115,561,672

- -

`) 5 5

Earnings per share (`) - Basic 0.61 0.61

                                      - Diluted 0.61 0.61

26.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)



Annual Report 2017-18 97

27. Related Party Disclosures

 A. Related Parties:

 B. Key Management Personnel:

 C. Relative of Key Management Personnel:

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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The following is the summary of transactions with related parties:                                             `)

Name of related party
Nature of transactions and 

outstanding balances
2017-18 2016-17

Enterprises significantly influenced by Key management personnel or their relatives:

Zircon Traders Limited

Loan Given 61,000,000 -

Loan Repaid - -

Balance Receivable: 

Loans 239,703,678 -

Interest Income 20,781,865 -

Brima Sagar Maharashtra Distilleries Limited

Loan Given - -

Loan Repaid 11,000,000 -

Balance Receivable: 

Loans 243,158,505 -

Interest Income 21,175,000 -

Brihans Laboratories Private Limited

Loan Given 91,500,000 -

Loan Repaid - -

Balance Receivable: 

Loans 233,208,995 -

Interest Income 17,454,349 -

Investment in Shares 5,000,000 -

Golden Goenka Credit Private Limited Brokerage Income 2,094,412 1,306,917

Girdhar Fiscal Services Private Limited Brokerage Income 1,257,829 675,111

Golden Goenka Commerce Private Limited  Brokerage Income 276,369 84,296

Key Management Personnel:

Mr.   Udai Kothari Managerial Remuneration 2,532,916 -

Mr.   Deepak Kothari Managerial Remuneration 1,266,250 -

Mr.   Girdhari Lal Goenka 
Managerial Remuneration 1,020,000 2,160,000

Brokerage Income 42,568 14,179

Mr.   Dinesh Burman Managerial Remuneration 306,000 306,000

Mr.   Ayush Agarwal Remuneration 1,118,443 623,206

Mrs. Amrita Mohta Kothari Remuneration 706,576 565,986

Relative of Key Management Personnel:

Mrs. Raj Goenka
Rent paid 13,992 20,988

Brokerage Income 64,979 39,730

Rajeev Goenka Brokerage Income 38,909 41,476

Nikita Goenka Brokerage Income 29,331 21,081

Puja Goenka
Remuneration 300,000 149,220

Brokerage Income 2,382 4,581

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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28. 

29.

`

`

30. 

31. `

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Contd.)
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32.

Script

2017-18 2016-17

Quantity
Book Value 

(Amount in `)
Quantity

Book Value 

(Amount in `)

Apollo Tubes Ltd - - 1,500 951,000

Berger Paints India Ltd - - 1,400 338,940

Castrol India Ltd - - 1,500 648,600

Central Bank of India Ltd   25,000 1,808,750 35,000 2,009,000

Gujarat Narmada Valley Fertilizers & Chemicals Ltd - - 15,000 4,305,750

Glaxosmithkline Pharmaceuticals Ltd - - 100 274,455

HBL Power System Ltd 3,000 132,450 10,000 383,500

HDFC Bank Ltd - - 500 721,275

IndiaBulls Ventures Ltd (partly paid) 5,858 507,888 - -

IndiaBulls Ventures Ltd 25,000 6,097,500 - -

Ipca Laboratories Ltd - - 1,400 873,390

JK Tyre & Industries Ltd - - 25,000 3,298,750

Kitex Garments Ltd - - 3,500 1,495,200

KEC International Ltd 10,000 3,897,500 - -

Larsen  & Toubro Ltd 1,425 1,868,032 950 1,292,931

Lloyd Electric & Engineering Ltd - - 10,000 2,425,500

Lupin Ltd 1,000 1,445,200 1,000 1,445,200

Mastek Ltd 5,000 2,652,500 - -

Minda Corporation Ltd 10,000 1,774,000 - -

Network18 Media & Investments Ltd - - 25,000 887,500

Opto Circuits (India) Ltd 15,000 272,400 15,000 272,400

Radico Khaitan Ltd - - 20,000 2,756,000

Reliance Industries Ltd - - 600 792,540

Sarda Energy Minerals Ltd 15,000 6,340,500 - -

Suzlon Energy Ltd 37,000 706,700 37,000 706,700

Surya Roshni Ltd - - 10,000 2,106,500

Tata Elxis Ltd - - 100 146,490

Tata Steel Ltd    - - 5,500 2,654,850

TVS Motors Company Ltd - - 3,850 1,658,580

Welspun India Ltd 100,000 8,475,000 100,000 8,475,000
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33.

Sl 

No.
Name of the entity in the

Net Assets i.e. Total Assets 

minus Total Liabilities

As % of 

consolidated 

net assets

Amount

(`)

As % of 

consolidated 
Amount

(`)

1

 

Parent :     

Golden Goenka Fincorp Limited 99.67% 2,445,928,530 99.29%  115,154,509 

2

 

 

 

 

 

 

Subsidiaries :     

Golden Goenka Financial Advisors Limited (0.00%) (38,277) (0.01%) (11,695)

Golden Goenka Management Consultancy Services Limited (0.00%)   (74,394) (0.01%) (10,813)

Golden Goenka Properties & Construction Private Limited 0.00%     2,364 (0.22%) (258,661)

Aristro Capital Markets Limited 0.34% 8,445,605 0.97% 1,119,951 

Goodpoint Conclave Limited (0.00%) (68,003) (0.01%) (7,441)

Linkwise Promoters Private Limited (0.00%) (60,336) (0.01%) (7,005)

3

 

 

Associates :     

Purple Advertising Services Private Limited 

[Refer note (a) herein below]

           -   -   -   -   

Total 100.00%  2,454,135,489 100.00%  115,978,845 

 Note:

34. 

1 to 34

Das & Prasad

Chartered Accountants

Sd/-

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Sd/-

Deepak Kothari

Sd/-

CA Ayush Agarwal

Sd/-

Amrita Mohta Kothari

Sd/-

Udai Kothari

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
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